
           
PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.01, THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WILL HOLD AN OPEN MEETING IN
THE SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 EAST ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA. ONE OR MORE BOARD MEMBERS MAY
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY TELEPHONE CONFERENCE CALL OR BY INTERACTIVE TELEVISION VIDEO (ITV). ANY
MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC IS WELCOME TO ATTEND THE MEETING VIA ITV WHICH IS HELD AT 610 E. HIGHWAY 260,
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA. THE AGENDA IS AS FOLLOWS:

REGULAR MEETING - TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 19, 2013 - 10:00 A.M.
           

1. CALL TO ORDER - PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - INVOCATION  
 

2. PRESENTATIONS:  
 

A. Presentation of the Officer of the Quarter award by Bradley D. Beauchamp,
Gila County Attorney, to Officer Brandon Buckner of the Payson Police
Department.

 

3. REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:  
 

A. Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-08, to
proclaim November 23, 2013, and the week that follows as a time of prayer
and thanksgiving in Gila County in order to recall into proper perspective the
true intention of our Thanksgiving holiday.  (Jesse Bryant)

 

B. Supervisors' Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction for the sale of real property
deeded to the State of Arizona by Treasurer's Deed in the year 2013.  
(Michael Pastor/Marian Sheppard)

 

C. Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase of
Assessor's tax parcel numbers 206-19-502, 206-21-515, 206-21-517,
206-21-518, 206-21-519, 206-21-520, 206-21-521, 206-21-522, 206-21-523,
206-21-524, 206-21-525, 206-21-526, 206-21-527, 206-21-529, 206-21-531,
and 206-22-500.  (Marian Sheppard)

 

D. Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the submission of a FY
2013-2014 Community Development Block Grant Application to the Arizona
Department of Housing to apply for $300,000 of State Special Project Funds to
be used for owner-occupied housing rehabilitation projects for qualified Gila
County residents.  (Malissa Buzan)

 

E. Information/Discussion/Action to approve a one-time lump sum payment to
employees based upon the annual change in the Consumer Price Index (June
30, 2013 at 1.8%) and instruct staff to implement the payment in accordance
with the details outlined in this staff report at a total cost of approximately
$525,000.  (Don McDaniel)

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA ACTION ITEMS:  (Any matter on the Consent Agenda
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and discussed and voted upon
as a regular agenda item upon the request of any member of the Board
of Supervisors.)

 

 

  

  



A. Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila
County and Central Arizona Association of Governments for Program Year
2013 to add carryover funds to provide Workforce Investment Act (WIA) Adult
Services in the amount of $373,133 for a total contract amount of $1,095,584.

 

B. Approval of Amendment No. 1 to a 2013-2014 Independent Contractor
Agreement (Contract No. 07012013-2014) between the Arizona Community
Action Association (ACAA) and the Gila County Division of Community
Services, Community Action Program, whereby ACAA will allocate additional
Utility Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD) funds in the amount of $48,000,
that will be used to provide additional repair and replacement services to
eligible families residing in Gila County for the period from July 1, 2013,
through June 30, 2014.

 

C. Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County
Division of Health and Emergency Services and Globe Unified School District
No. 1 to continue providing Tobacco Free Environments Program services in
the schools for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

 

D. Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County
Division of Health and Emergency Services and Miami Area Unified School
District No. 40 to continue providing Tobacco Free Environments Program
services in the schools for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

 

E. Acknowledgment of the resignation of Ernie Borgoyne from the Pine Creek
Canyon Domestic Water Improvement District Governing Board and the
appointment of Michael Roberts to complete Ernie Borgoyne's term which
expires December 31, 2014.

 

F. Approval of the following precinct committeemen appointments as submitted
by the Gila County Republican Committee:  Payson #2 - Darlene S. Younker
and Payson #4 - Richard M. Williams.

 

G. Approval of the following precinct committeeman appointment as submitted
by the Gila County Republican Committee: Globe #4 - Sylvia A. Kuras.

 

H. Acknowledgment of the September 2013 monthly activity report submitted by
the Recorder's Office. 

 

I. Acknowledgment of the October 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

 

J. Approval of the October 29, 2013, Board of Supervisors meeting minutes and
November 5, 2013, Board of Equalization meeting minutes.

 

K. Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by
the County Manager for the weeks of October 21, 2013, to October 25,
2013; and October 28, 2013, to November 1, 2013.

 

L. Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of November  

  

  



L. Approval of finance reports/demands/transfers for the weeks of November
12, 2013, and November 19, 2013.

 

 

5. CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public benefit to allow
individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any issue within the
jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members may not discuss
items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore, pursuant
to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of an open call to
the public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors may respond to
criticism made by those who have addressed the Board, may ask staff to
review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a future agenda for
further discussion and decision at a future date.

 

 

6. At any time during this meeting pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.02(K), members
of the Board of Supervisors and the Chief Administrator may present a brief
summary of current events. No action may be taken on issues presented.

 

 

IF SPECIAL ACCOMMODATIONS ARE NEEDED, PLEASE CONTACT THE RECEPTIONIST AT (928) 425-3231 AS EARLY AS
POSSIBLE TO ARRANGE THE ACCOMMODATIONS. FOR TTY, PLEASE DIAL 7-1-1 TO REACH THE ARIZONA RELAY SERVICE
AND ASK THE OPERATOR TO CONNECT YOU TO (928) 425-3231.

THE BOARD MAY VOTE TO HOLD AN EXECUTIVE SESSION FOR THE PURPOSE OF OBTAINING LEGAL ADVICE FROM THE
BOARD’S ATTORNEY ON ANY MATTER LISTED ON THE AGENDA PURSUANT TO A.R.S. SECTION 38-431.03(A)((3)

THE ORDER OR DELETION OF ANY ITEM ON THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO MODIFICATION AT THE MEETING

  

  



   

ARF-2108     Presentation Agenda Item      2. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Bradley
Beauchamp,
County
Attorney

Submitted By:
Sharon Listiak, Public Agency Courts Liaison,
County Attorney

Department: County Attorney

Information
Request/Subject
Presentation of Officer of the Quarter by Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila County
Attorney, to Officer Brandon Buckner of the Payson Police Department.

Background Information
Gila County Attorney Bradley D. Beauchamp selects an officer quarterly for the
Officer of the Quarter from the nominations from his staff.  The staff nominates an
officer for his or her availability for preparation and carrying out prosecution, their
reports being complete and readable, court appearances, assistance and cooperation
with the attorney of record, and service above and beyond.  Two plaques will be
presented, one for the officer and one for his or her agency.

Evaluation
N/A

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
N/A

Suggested Motion
Presentation of the Officer of the Quarter award by Bradley D. Beauchamp, Gila
County Attorney, to Officer Brandon Buckner of the Payson Police Department.



   

ARF-2195     Regular Agenda Item      3. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Adoption of Proclamation No. 2013-08 regarding Thanksgiving.

Background Information
On October 30, 2013, Jesse Bryant, a local citizen, submitted an email request to the
County Manager on behalf of the Board of Supervisors to present a proclamation to
the Board for consideration, which is in regard to Thanksgiving.

Evaluation
Mr. Bryant would like the Board to designate Saturday, November 23rd, as the day
marked by citizens to organize and hold brief ceremonies in the local communities for
public prayer and thanksgiving for the past, present, and future kindnesses of
Providence on our nation and our community, with the week that follows to be
remembered by all citizens as a time of prayer and thanksgiving.

Conclusion
N/A

Recommendation
It is recommended that Jesse Bryant be allowed to present a request to the Board of
Supervisors to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-08.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to adopt Proclamation No. 2013-08, to proclaim
November 23, 2013, and the week that follows as a time of prayer and thanksgiving in
Gila County in order to recall into proper perspective the true intention of our
Thanksgiving holiday.  (Jesse Bryant)

Attachments
Proclamation No. 2013-08



 
 
 

PROCLAMATION NO. 2013-08 
 
 

A PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF GILA 
COUNTY, ARIZONA, PROCLAIMING NOVEMBER 23, 2013, AND THE 
WEEK THAT FOLLOWS AS A TIME OF PRAYER AND 
THANKSGIVING IN GILA COUNTY IN ORDER TO RECALL INTO 
PROPER PERSPECTIVE THE TRUE INTENTION OF OUR 
THANKSGIVING HOLIDAY. 

 
WHEREAS, it has been a long standing tradition in our nation as well as the several states, and 
jurisdictions therein, since the time European colonists first set foot on the shores of the New 
World until this very year to, as one people and one voice, humbly implore the mercies of 
Heaven for our individual and corporate transgressions and offer prayers and feasts of 
Thanksgiving for the generous provisions of Providence; and  

WHEREAS, bringing into memory such proclamations of the distant and recent past, as 
President Washington offered, “That we may then all unite in rendering unto him our sincere and 
humble thanks”; as President Lincoln prayed to “…fervently implore the interposition of the 
Almighty Hand to heal the wounds of the nation and to restore it as soon as may be consistent 
with the Divine purposes to the full enjoyment of peace, harmony, tranquility and Union.”; as 
President Kennedy reiterated President Washington’s comments of long ago when he urged the 
people of the new republic to “…beseech Him to pardon our national and other 
transgressions…” (only eighteen days prior to the brutal preemption of his life and fifty years 
ago this season); and only last year, President Obama added, “Let us spend this day by lifting up 
those we love, mindful of the grace bestowed upon us by God and by all who have made our 
lives richer with their presence.” 

NOW, THEREFORE, we, the members of the Gila County Board of Supervisors, do hereby proclaim 
Saturday, November 23, 2013, and the week that follows as a time of prayer and thanksgiving by 
the good people of our honorable county, and we further call upon all our citizens while they 
enjoy the plenteousness of feasts and the fellowship of loved ones to recall into proper 
perspective the true intention of our Thanksgiving Holiday. In light of the perplexities of world 
and national affairs, and the equal desperations shared by our people privately and economically, 
let us remember to once again beseech the Benevolent Hand of Providence to provide justice and 
wisdom to our leaders, to give courage and safety to our defenders and protectors, to give 
cunning and ingenuity to our citizens, and mercy and prosperity to our posterity. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 19th day of November 2013. 
 

Proclamation No. 2013-08                                                                                                                                                   Page 1 of 2 



 
 
 
ATTEST:     GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS: 
 
______________________________ _________________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard    Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
Clerk of the Board           
         

_________________________________________
Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman  
 
 
_________________________________________ 

      John D. Marcanti, Member 

Proclamation No. 2013-08                                                                                                                                                   Page 2 of 2 
 



   

ARF-2190     Regular Agenda Item      3. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
Board of Supervisors' 2013 Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction of properties deeded to
the State of Arizona by the County Treasurer in 2013.

Background Information
Arizona Revised Statutes (A.R.S.) § 42-18301 through 42-18303 outlines the
procedures related to the responsibilities of the County Board of Supervisors once a
property has been deeded by the County Treasurer to the State of Arizona.  Every year
the Gila County Board of Supervisors conducts a sale/auction of all properties that
have been deeded to the State by the Treasurer in the current calendar year.  This
sale typically takes place in November or December.

A.R.S. § 42-18303 states, "The board of supervisors may accept an offer from, and
sell real property held by this state by tax deed to, the county or a city, town of special
taxing district in the county for a public purpose related to transportation or
flood control..."  On October 22, 2013, the Board of Supervisors authorized the Clerk
of the Board to remove one property from the 2013 BOS Annual Property Tax
Sale/Auction list, and to collect the money and prepare the paperwork to sell that
property to Gila County.  Per statutory requirement, the property that was purchased
by Gila County will be used for a public purpose related to transportation. 

Evaluation
According to state statutes, a list of the properties held by the state by tax deed
was prepared on or before the first Monday in November.  The list includes a full
description of each parcel; name of the former owner, if known; and the total lien
amount which includes the total amount of taxes, interest, penalties, fees and costs,
including the unpaid charges of the county treasurer and recorder.  The list was
published on the County's website on November 1, 2013, and advertised in the official
newspaper of the County for two weeks prior to the sale/auction;  November 6 and
13.  The list was also made available to the public at the office of the Board of
Supervisors on November 1st.

There are sixteen (16) properties to be sold at the auction, as follows: 101-07-014;
101-07-023; 101-07-024; 101-07-305; 101-12-188-A; 102-13-032-F; 206-06-304-A;
206-21-045-A; 207-15-245; 301-07-009-M; 302-14-021-A; 302-35-005-E'
302-60-199-A; 302-60-200-A; 302-60-205-D; and 304-03-192-A.



Conclusion
All of the applicable statutory requirements have been met with regard to these newly
deeded parcels of land; therefore, it is appropriate for the Board to conduct the
sale/auction.

Recommendation
The Clerk of the Board recommends that a sale/auction of all newly deeded
State-owned properties be held during a regular meeting of the Board on Tuesday,
November 19, 2013.

Suggested Motion
Supervisors' Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction for the sale of real property deeded to
the State of Arizona by Treasurer's Deed in the year 2013.  
(Michael Pastor/Marian Sheppard)

Attachments
2013 BOS Annual Property Tax Sale/Auction List
Parcel No. 101-07-014
Parcel No. 101-07-023
Parcel No. 101-07-024
Parcel No. 101-07-305
Parcel No. 101-12-188-A
Parcel No. 102-13-032-F
Parcel No. 206-06-304-A
Parcel No. 206-21-045-A
Parcel No. 207-15-245
Parcel No. 301-07-009-M
Parcel No. 302-14-021-A
Parcel No. 302-35-005-E
Parcel No. 302-60-199-A
Parcel No. 302-60-200-A
Parcel No. 302-60-205-D
Parcel No. 304-03-192-A



GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ ANNUAL PROPERTY TAX SALE  
Parcels Deeded to the State of Arizona in 2013 

 
Pursuant to A.R.S. §42-18301 and §42-18302, PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Gila County, Arizona, may sell to 
the highest bidder the following described real properties held in the name of the State of Arizona by Treasurer’s Deed.  The SUPERVISORS’ 
PROPERTY TAX SALE WILL BE HELD ON NOVEMBER 19, 2013,  AT 10:00 A.M. AT THE GILA COUNTY COURTHOUSE, 
SUPERVISORS’ AUDITORIUM, 1400 E. ASH STREET, GLOBE, ARIZONA, AND TELEVISED  FROM THE PAYSON COUNTY 
COMPLEX, 610 E. HIGHWAY 260, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, PAYSON, ARIZONA.  All bids must be 
submitted in person at the time of the sale.  No mail-in bids will be accepted.  Per Gila County Resolution number 03-06-07, an amount equal to the 
total lien amount of the property is the minimum acceptable bid.  Only cash, cashier’s check or a money order will be accepted.  Payment must be 
made within 48 hours of the date of the sale.  A $10 fee will also be charged to record the quit claim deed.  The Gila County Board of Supervisors 
reserves the right to accept or reject any or all bids deemed unreasonable or an unfair price. 
 
Prospective purchasers are advised that:  1) ALL SALES ARE FINAL; 2) THE TITLE CONVEYED BY TREASURER’S DEED MAY OR MAY 
NOT BE MARKETABLE; 3) EXAMINE PROPERTY BEFORE BIDDING; 4) CHECK THE ASSESSOR’S MAP FOR THE LOCATION OF THE 
PARCEL; 5) SEEK ADVICE ON MARKETABILITY OF TITLE CONVEYED BY A TREASURER’S DEED; 6) NO WARRANTIES OR 
GUARANTEES AS TO THE SIZE OR CONDITION OF PROPERTY IS GIVEN; AND, 7) NO REFUNDS WILL BE MADE. 
 

PARCEL # PREVIOUS OWNER LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
Additional information is in parenthesis, which is  

not part of the legal description 

LIEN 
AMOUNT($) 

101-07-014 ROMO, ENRIQUETA 
 
 

HAYDEN TWNS LOT 1 BLK 2 HAYDEN TOWNSITE PLAT 
170, SEC 11 T5S R15E (VACANT LOT AT THE NORTH END 
OF UTAH AVE. 694 N. UTAH AVE., HAYDEN.) 

$4,034.31 

101-07-023 GZJ MARKETING & FINANCE 
LTD 

HAYDEN TWNS LOT 10 BLK 2 HAYDEN TOWNSITE PLAT 
170; =0.08 AC SEC 11 T5S R15E (VACANT LOT AT THE 
CORNER OF UTAH AVE. AND FIFTH AVE. 644 UTAH AVE., 
HAYDEN.) 

$686.20 

101-07-024 GZJ MARKETING & FINANCE 
LTD 

HAYDEN TWNS LOT 11 BLOCK 2 HAYDEN TOWNSITE 
PLAT 170, SEC 11 T5S R15E; = 0.09 AC (VACANT LOT AT 
THE CORNER OF UTAH AVE. AND FIFTH AVE. 642 UTAH 
AVE., HAYDEN) 

$2,547.76 

101-07-305 MALLES, CYNTHIA R. HAYDEN TWNS LOT 38 BLK 27 (22 W. NINTH STREET, 
HAYDEN)  

$1,706.58 

101-12-188-A RAMOS, LINDA O. 
RAMOS, ANTHONY M. 

WINKELMAN TOWNSITE BLK 24, LOT 5, 6, 7, DKT 
323/526A/A 1985 26X64 PALM HARBOR MH VIN AS13694X-
U DKT 641/823 (MOBILE HOME ON 316 W.  THIRD STREET, 

$4,984.96 

 1 



WINKELMAN) 
102-13-032-F BOYD, J GREGORY & CARLA 

JEAN 
PARCEL OF LAND USED AS EASEMENT FOR INGRESS 
AND EGRESS AND PUBLIC UTILITIES PER ROS 1123 
NW1/4 SEC25 T2S R15E;0.79AC (OUT OF 102-13-032B) 
(COLES WAY OFF OF PINAL VIEW DRIVE, ICE HOUSE 
CANYON, GLOBE.) 

$1,538.64 

206-06-304-A PREMEAU, FRED ADA W-1/2 LOT 38 BLK 19 INSPIRATION TWNST SW (EAST 
RAILROAD STREET OFF HWY. 60, CLAYPOOL.) 

$383.30 

206-21-045-A HARDY, LEONARD W & 
GERALDINE 

LIVE OAK ADD LOT 404 BLK 6 EXC SWLY 54.22X36.03'  
(RUN DOWN HOUSE OF OFF OF MERRITT ST. AND THE 
STAIRS OF GLASS CANYON, MIAMI.  NO WAY TO GET TO 
HOUSE FROM STAIRS.) 

$413.40 

207-15-245 DANIELS, H B 
C/O ANGEL BOYD DUGAN 

NORTH GLOBE TWNS LOT 2 SEC 26 LOT 18 (HWY 60 TO 
EUCLID AVE. PAST GLEASON STREET TO EUCLID HILL 
IS 207-15-180B.  PARCEL -245 IS PART OF THIS YARD AND 
HILLSIDE BEHIND MORALES AT 437 EUCLID AVE., 
GLOBE.) 

$919.50 

301-07-009-M SAVAGE, MILDRED WEST 30 FEET OF THE SOUTH 227.10 FEET OF LOT 9, 
SUMMER HAVEN, PLAT 122, ROS 2250, SE¼SW¼ SEC21 
T12N R8E = 0.16AC (OUT OF 301-07-009B) (WEST FOSSIL 
CREEK ROAD BETWEEN W. DAN’S HWY AND N. PINE 
DRIVE IN STRAWBERRY) 

$4,564.78 

302-14-021-A ENGLAND, DEBRA R EAST 25' LOT 21, GERONIMO ESTATES #1, PLAT 241 N½ 
SEC 20 T11½N R10E = 0.25 AC (OUT OF 302-14-021) 
[APPREARS TO BE A PARCEL IN SOMEONE’S YARD (LOT 
-021C) IN GERONIMO ESTATES, PAYSON.]9 

$1,561.67 

302-35-005-E GARDEA, PETER B PT OF LOT 10 SEC 28 T11N A 60FT X 416.75FT MORE PART 
DESC AS FOLLOWS BEG AT SE COR OF SEC 28;TH N 
89DEG 48MIN 12SEC W 416.75 FT TH ALG THE SELY R/W 
OF A 66FT ROAD 60FT;TH EAST TO EAST LN OF SEC 
28;TH SOUTH 60FT TO POB. 445/461. (APPEARS TO BE W. 
GRACE LANE OF OFF N. MCLANE ROAD, PAYSON.) 

$3,708.59 

 2 



302-60-199-A ELK RUN LLC TRACT B-2 OF REPLAT OF LOTS 60 THRU 91 OF 
HOUSTON CREEK LANDING, PLAT 738 SW¼ SEC 32 T11N 
R11E = 1.10 AC (OUT OF 302-60-199) (A HILLSIDE WITHIN 
A CUL-DE-SAC IN HOUSTON CREEK LANDING, STAR 
VALLEY.) 

$8,527.09 

302-60-200-A ELK RUN LLC TRACT D-2 OF REPLAT OF LOTS 60 THRU 91 OF 
HOUSTON CREEK LANDING, PLAT 738SW¼ SEC 32 T11N 
R11E = 0.69 AC (OUT OF 302-60-200) (A HILLSIDE BEHIND 
A WATER TREATMENT PLANT IN HOUSTON CREEK 
LANDING, STAR VALLEY.)   

$7,625.72 

302-60-205-D ELK RUN LLC POR TRACT D-1, REPLAT LOTS 60 THRU 91 HOUSTON 
CREEK LANDING, PLAT 738, EXC COMM COR 20 HES 53; 
TH N89°48'10"W, 481.79' TO POB; TH N89°48'10"W, 55.0'; TH 
N50°59'19"E, 70.98'; TH S0°11'50"W, 44.87' TO POB SW¼ SEC 
32 T11N R11E = 1.02 AC (OUT OF 302-60-205B) (A CREEK IN 
HOUSTON CREEK LANDING, STAR VALLEY.)   

$8,272.48 

304-03-192-A 
 
 

FELTMAN, RONALD D & 
DOROTHY M 
C/O FELTMAN ELEANOR O 

POR OF SOUTH 5' EXCEPTION TO TONTO PLAZA MAP 
191, BEG SW COR OF SAID EXCEPTION, THE E ALONG 
ERLY POR LOT 17 & 18 TO NE COR LOT 18 TH N 5', TH 
WRLY PARALLEL TO NORTH LINE LOT 18 TO THE WEST 
LINE OF SAID EXCEPTION, TH S 5' TO POB. SEC 03 T10N 
R10E; = 263 SQ (THIS PARCEL IS WITHIN TONTO PLAZA.  
IT APPEARS TO BE A PART OF THE PAVED AREA OF 
TONTO PLAZA, PAYSON.)   

$435.70 

 
To be published in the Arizona Silver Belt on the following dates:  November 6, 2013, and November 13, 2013 

 3 

















































































































































































































































































   

ARF-2206     Regular Agenda Item      3. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting
Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk,
BOS, Clerk of the Board of
Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Information
Request/Subject
A sealed bid for the purchase of 16 parcels of State-owned land.

Background Information
On July 8, 2003, the Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 03-06-07, which
established a policy regarding sales of real property tax deeded to the State of
Arizona.  Any parcels of land not sold at the Supervisors' annual property tax sale for
the year in which the property was deeded to the State of Arizona is added to the
County's "Back Tax Land List."  This list of available properties is advertised on the
County's website for purchase through the County's sealed bid process.  Anyone may
submit a sealed bid to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Department.  The
parcel information will be reviewed by the Clerk of the Board, Treasurer and Assessor,
and ultimately placed on a Board of Supervisors' meeting agenda at which time the
sealed bid envelope will be opened during a public meeting.  The Board will then
accept or deny the bid.  If the bid is accepted, the successful bidder must submit
payment to the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors Department within 48 hours of
being notified of the winning bid.  A quit claim deed will then be issued to the
successful bidder transferring ownership of the property.  

Evaluation
It is in the County's best interest to make every attempt to sell these parcels of land
which have been deeded to the State of Arizona in order to get the parcels back on the
County tax rolls and to relieve the County of the administrative oversight for each
parcel of land.

A sealed bid has been submitted by Dan Mead of Cornerstone Lands/DLM/LLC on
behalf of Desert Fox Van Dyke Company for the purchase of 16 parcels of land that
were deeded to the State of Arizona.  Information pertaining to these parcels is
attached to this agenda item.

Conclusion
All of these parcels of land were owned by Occidental Minerals Company prior to
being deeded to the State of Arizona.  All of the parcels only pertain to purchasing the
subsurface rights.  If the Board of Supervisors approves the bid to purchase all
sixteen (16) parcels, the total amount owed to the County would be $23,444.35.  Per
statute, the successful bidder must also pay $10 per parcel to record the Quit Claim
Deeds. 



It is in the County's best interest for the Board of Supervisors to consider the offer to
purchase these 16 parcels of State-owned land.

Recommendation
It is recommended that the Board of Supervisors consider the offer for the purchase of
16 parcels of land. 

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to consider a sealed bid for the purchase of Assessor's
tax parcel numbers 206-19-502, 206-21-515, 206-21-517, 206-21-518, 206-21-519,
206-21-520, 206-21-521, 206-21-522, 206-21-523, 206-21-524, 206-21-525,
206-21-526, 206-21-527, 206-21-529, 206-21-531, and 206-22-500.  (Marian
Sheppard)

Attachments
Bid Form
Clerk of the Board's Parcel Information
Treasurer's Office Parcel Information







A sealed bid has been submitted by Dan Mead on behalf of Desert Fox Van Dyke Company.  All of these parcels were owned by Occidental 
Minerals Corporation prior to being deeded to the State of Arizona. 
 
To be considered by the Board of Supervisors on November 19, 2013. 
 
 

PARCEL # YEAR 
DEEDED 
TO THE 
STATE 
OF AZ 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION 
(ADDITIONAL INFORMATION IS IN PARENTHESES AND 

IN BOLD LETTERING, WHICH IS NOT PART OF THE 
LEGAL DESCRIPTION) 

LIEN 
AMOUNT ($) 

206-19-502 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY ON 206-19-201. (THIS PARCEL 
LIES ABOVE 212 S. PROSPECT AVENUE, MIAMI.) 

$1,632.72 

206-21-515 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40’ LINE OAK ADDITION LOT 
718 BLK 10 333/919 356/923 (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH 
PARCEL 206-21-076 IN MIAMI.) 

$2,139.83 

206-21-517 2008 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 500 FEET HIGH SCHOOL ADD 
LOTS 1 2 3 4 BLK 1 INDIAN HILL ADD ALL OF BLK 6 & PCL S 
OF BLK 6 BEG SW COR BLK 6; TH N 44 DEG 32 MIN E 184.64 
FT; TH S 30 DEG 55 MIN E 268.68 FT; TH S 66 BEG DEG 29 MIN 
W 205.86 FT; TH N 23 DEG 31 MIN W 197.42 FT TO POB 
(SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY, WHICH ARE UNDER 
CHRISTINA APARTMENTS IN MIAMI) 
 

$1,366.74 

206-21-518 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 500 FT POR LOT 12 BLK 2 
INDIAN HILL ADD BEG AT PNT WH BEARS S 35DEG 38MIN E 
7FT FR NELY COR LOT 12; TH S 35DEG 38MIN E 62.43FT; TH 
S 45 DEG 18MIN E 162.05FT; TH ALG ARC OF CURVE TO 
RIGHT 61.6FT; TH S 74DEG 17MIN W 105.6FT; TH N 54DEG 
02MIN W 76.47FT; TH N 30DEG 55MIN W 182.1FT; TH  NELY 
125FT TO POB (SUBSURFACE RIGHTS – THIS PARCEL IS  
LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-133, WHICH IS THE 
MIAMI LIBRARY, 282 S. ADONIS AVENUE.) 

$1,623.58 

 1 



206-21-519 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 500FT HIGH SCHOOL ADD 
ALL OF BLK 2 (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-
21-160, AT 294 S. CEDAR AVENUE, MIAMI.) 

$1,623.58 

206-21-520 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40FT POR LOT 402 BLK 6 
LIVE OAK ADD SEC 30 T1N R15E BEG SE COR LOT 402; TH S 
48DEG 51MIN W 45.6FT; TH N 48DEG 04MIN W 46.11FT; TH N 
39DEG 30MIN E 54.16FT; TH S 38DEG 40MIN E 54.57FT TO 
POB (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-045-A 
IN MIAMI.) 

$1,623.58 

206-21-521 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40FT POR LOT 402 BLK 6 
LIVE OAK ADD SEC 30 T1N R15E BEG  NW COR LOT 402; TH 
N 62DEG 48MIN E 30.19FT; TH S 43DEG 30MIN E 16.43FT; TH 
S 48DEG 04MIN E 32.07FT; TH S 39DEG 30MIN W 33.34FT; TH 
N 41DEG 09MIN W 60.37FT TO POB (PARCEL LOCATED 
BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-042-E, 182 S. GLASS CANYON, 
MIAMI.) 

$1,623.58 

206-21-522 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40FT LIVE OAK ADD PT LOT 
832 BLK 2 ½ ON 25.5X80 BEG AT THE SE COR OF LOT 832 
BLK 2 TH SWLY ALNG THE S END LINE OF LOT 832 & PAR 
WITH MERRITT ST 25.5FT TH NWLY PAR WITH W SIDELINE 
OF LOT 832 TH NELY ALNG TH N ENDLINE OF LOT 832 
25.5FT TH SELY ALNG THE E LINE OF LOT 832 80FT TO POB 
(PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-016, 808 W. 
MERRITT STREET, MIAMI.) 

$1,620.38 

206-21-523 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40FT LIVE OAK ADD W 
24.5FT OF THE S 80FT OF LOT 832 BLK 2 (PARCEL 
LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-017, 812 W. MERRITT 
STREET, MIAMI.) 

$1,620.38 

206-21-524 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 40FT BEG NE COR OF LOT 2 
OF BLK 4 INDIAN HILL ADD TH N 89DEG 59MIN W ALNG N 
LINE OF LOT 2 100FT TH SELY 65FT M/L TO SW COR OF LOT 
2 TH NELY 106FT TO PT ON NELY ENDLINE OF LOT 4 15FT 
SELY FR NE COR OF LOT 4 TH NWLY ALNG WLY SIDE OF 

$1,620.38 

 2 



CEDAR AVE 50FT TO POB (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH 
206-21-140-A, 192 S. CEDAR AVENUE, MIAMI.) 

206-21-525 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS LIVE OAK ADD W 50FT LOT 602 BLK 
14 (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-109, 
MIAMI.) 

$1,620.38 

206-21-526 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS LIVE OAK ADD LOT 718 BLK 4 
(PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-024, 746 W. 
MERRITT STREET, MIAMI.) 

$1,620.38 

206-21-527 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS LIVE OAK ADD W 50FT LOT 600 BLK 
14 (PARCEL LOCATED BENEATH PARCEL 206-21-107, 701 
W. SMITH STREET, MIAMI) 

$1,620.38 

206-21-529 1990 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY LIVE OAK ADDITION, PART OF 
LOT 610, BLOCK 10 (EXCEPT 40 X 90 FEET); INDIAN HILL 
ADDITION, NORTH PART OF LOT 16, BLOCK 5 (THE ABOVE 
2 PARCELS MAKE ONE LOT). (DOCKET 811-PAGE 321) 

$229.62 

206-21-531 2004 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW THE DEPTH OF 40’ OF N ½ 
LOTS 7 & 9 BLK 3 INDIAN HILLS ADDITION TO THE 
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF MIAMI SEC 30 T1N R15E 
(SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY) 

$396.68 

206-22-500 2011 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY BELOW 500FT IN POR OF SPRR 
R/W IN NW SE SEC 30 T1N R15E DESC MORE FULLY IN DKT 
369/715-716.  (PARCEL LOCATED UNDER RAILWAY, 
MIAMI.) 

$1,462.16 

 

 3 



Parcel Number Legal Description Taxes Interest Fees Treas. Fee BOS FEE Lien Amount
206-19-502 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS ONLY ON 206-19-201
402.25 866.47 114.00 200.00 50.00 1632.72

206-21-515 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUB SURFACE 
RIGHTS BELOW 40', LOT 718 BLK 10 OF LIVE OAK 
ADDITION PLAT 37333/919356/923

565.14 1210.69 114.00 200.00 50.00 2139.83
206-21-517 UBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 500FTHIGH SCHOOL ADD 

LOTS 1 2 3 4 BLK 1 INDIAN HILL ADD ALL OF BLK 6 & 
PCL S OF BLK 6 BEG SW COR BLK 6; TH N 44DEG 32MIN 
E 184.64FT;TH S 30DEG 55MIN E 268.68FT;TH S 66DEG 
29MIN W 205.86FT;TH N 23DEG 31MIN W 197.42FT 
TO POB

345.73 657.01 114.00 200.00 50.00 1366.74
206-21-518 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW 500FT POR LOT 12 BLK 2 

INDIAN HILL ADD PLAT 41 BEG AT PNT WH BEARS S 
35DEG 38MIN E 7FT FR NELY COR LOT 12;TH S 35DEG 
38MIN E 62.43FT;TH S 45DEG 18MIN E 162.05FT;TH 
ALG ARC OF CURVE TO RIGHT 61.6FT;TH S 74DEG 
17MIN W 105.6FT; TH N 54DEG 02MIN W 76.47FT;TH 
N 30DEG 55MIN W 182.1FT;TH TH NELY 125FT TO POB

397.53 862.05 114.00 200.00 50.00 1623.58
206-21-519 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS BELOW 500 FT, HIGH SCHOOL ADD ALL OF BLK 
2 IN HIGH SCHOOL ADDITION PLAT PLAT 55

397.53 862.05 114.00 200.00 50.00 1623.58
206-21-520 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15E SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS BELOW 40FT POR LOT 402 BLK 6 LIVE OAK 
ADDITION PLAT 37 SEC 30 T1N R15E, BEG SE COR LOT 
402;TH S 48DEG 51MIN W 45.6FT;TH N 48DEG 04MIN 
W 46.11FT;TH N 39DEG 30MIN E 54.16FT;TH S 38DEG 
40MIN E 54.57FT TO POB

397.53 862.05 114.00 200.00 50.00 1623.58



Parcel Number Legal Description Taxes Interest Fees Treas. Fee BOS FEE Lien Amount
206-21-521 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS BELOW 40FT POR LOT 402 BLK 6 LIVE OAK 
ADDITION PLAT 37 SEC 30 TIN R15E BEG NW COR LOT 
402;TH N 62DEG 48MIN E 30.19FT;TH S 43DEG 30MIN 
E 16.43FT;TH S 48DEG 04MIN E 32.07FT;TH S 39DEG 
30MIN W 33.34FT;TH N 41DEG 09MIN W 60.37FT TO 
POB 397.53 862.05 114.00 200.00 50.00 1623.58

206-21-522 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 
RIGHTS BELOW 40FT LIVE OAK ADDITION PLAT 37 PT 
LOT 832 BLK 2 DESCRIBED AS THE NORTH 80.0' OF THE 
EAST 25.5' OF LOT 832 BLOCK 2

396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38
206-21-523 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS BELOW 40FT,W 24.5FT OF TH S 80FT OF LOT 
832 BLK 2 OF LIVE OAK ADDITION PLAT 37

396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38
206-21-524 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS BELOW 40FT, BEG NE COR OF LOT 2 OF BLK 4 
INDIAN HILL ADDITION PLAT 41 TH N 89DEG 59MIN W 
ALNG N LINE OF LOT 2 100 FT, TH SELY 65 FT M/L TO 
SW COR OF LOT 2, TH NELY 106 FT TO PT ON NELY 
ENDLINE OF LOT 4 15 FT SELY FR NE COR OF LOT 4 TH 
NWLY ALNG WLY SIDE OF CEDAR AVE 50FT TO POB

396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38
206-21-525 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS,W 50FT LOT 602 BLK 14 OF LIVE OAK 
ADDITION PLAT 37 396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38

206-21-526 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 
RIGHTS, LOT 718 BLK 4 LIVE OAK ADDITION PLAT 37

396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38
206-21-527 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUBSURFACE 

RIGHTS, WEST 50FT OF LOT 600 BLK 14 OF LIVE OAK 
ADDITION PLAT 37 396.90 859.48 114.00 200.00 50.00 1620.38



Parcel Number Legal Description Taxes Interest Fees Treas. Fee BOS FEE Lien Amount
206-21-529  
(Deeded to 
State in 1990 
folder in 
storage)

SUBSURFACE RIGHTS ONLY LIVE OAK ADD PT LOT 610 
BLK 10 (ALL EXC 40X90FT OF); INDIAN HILLADDN PT 
LOT 16 BLK 5THE ABOVE 2PCL MAKE ONE LOT 
3/255192/514

32.12 18.98 128.52 50.00 229.62
206-21-531 SUBSURFACE RIGHTS BELOW THE DEPTH OF 40' OF N 

1/2 LOTS 7 & 9 BLK 3 INDIAN HILL ADDITION TO THE 
ORIGINAL TOWNSITE OF MIAMI SEC 30 T1N R15E

35.60 21.08 90.00 200.00 50.00 396.68
206-22-500 Section: 30 Township: 1 N Range: 15 SUB-SURFACE 

RGHTS ONLY BELOW 500FT IN POR OF SPRR R/W IN 
NW SE SEC 30 T1N R15E DESC MORE FULLY IN DKT 
369/715-716

345.95 752.21 114.00 200.00 50.00 1462.16

TOTAL 23444.35



   

ARF-2177     Regular Agenda Item      3. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Community
Services Division Director

Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2013/2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

Unknown Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: New

Information
Request/Subject
Community Development Block Grant Application FY 2013/2014 Arizona Department of Housing.

Background Information
On July 16, 2013, a public hearing was held at the regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors in
accordance with the statutory requirements to apply for Community Development Block Grant
(CDBG) funding.

At this time the Gila County Community Services Division/ Housing Program is submitting an
application to apply for CDBG State Special Project funding.  If approved and a contract is awarded, the
amount of funding received will be $300,00.00.

Evaluation
If funding is awarded, Gila County Community Services Division, Housing Program will rehabilitate
approximately 6 low-moderate income households.  Approximately $41,000.00 will be spent per project
to bring these households up to minimum State Rehabilitation Standards.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving the submission of this application, and if funding is awarded to
Gila County, it will be used to rehabilitate approximately 6 low- to moderate-income households in Gila
County.

Recommendation
The Gila County Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors
approve this application.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to authorize the submission of a FY 2013-2014 Community
Development Block Grant Application to the Arizona Department of Housing to apply for $300,000 of
State Special Project Funds to be used for owner-occupied housing rehabilitation projects for qualified
Gila County residents.  (Malissa Buzan)

Attachments
Community Development Block Grant Application FY 13-14
CDBG Public Hearing Notice FY13-14



















































PART V - EXPECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

Identify the source and use of all assistance (include this CDBG grant and all other governmental 
and non-governmental sources) that has been or may be used in this contract. 

Activity No. and Source Use 
HOME Partnership Program Fund Housing Rehabilitation 

URRD Minor Repair 

DOE/SWG/ APS/LIHEAP WAP Weatherization 

PART VI - CERTIFICATION 

I hereby certify that the information provided in this disclosure is true and correct and I am aware that 
any false information or lack of information knowingly made or omitted may subject me to civil or 
criminal penalties under Section 1001 of Title 18 of the United States Code. In addition, I am aware that if 
I knowingly and materially violate any required disclosure of information, including intentional non
disclosure, I am subject to a civil money penalty not to exceed $10,000 for each violation. 

11-19-13 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 

Page 3 of 7 
REV. 3-2013 



DISCLOSURE REPORT INSTRUCTIONS 

All communities receiving CDBG grants must complete and submit the Disclosure Report either with the 
application or after receipt of the CDBG award letter. Note that no contract will be issued until the CDBG 
Program receives a completed Disclosure Report. 

Complete information requested. 
Updated reports are required if: 

PART I - GRANTEE INFORMATION 

• Information was omitted from the initial report; 
• Additional interested parties are identified (unless such are identified through other documents such as 

those relating to the procurement process); 
• A person or entity's pecuniary interest has increased; 
• Government assistance has increased by $250,000 or 10% (whichever is lower); 
• There is a change in the source and/or use of funds that exceeds the amount of all previously disclosed 

sources and/or uses of funds by $250,000or10% (whichever is lower). 

PART II - THRESHOLD DETERMINATION 

Complete information requested. 

PART HI - OTHER GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE PROVIDED/APPLIED FOR 

Complete information requested. 

PART IV - INTERESTED PARTIES 

Interested parties are those persons and entities with a reportable pecuniary interest in the project. A pecunian; 
interest means any financial involvement in the project, including such situations in which a person or entity: 

• Has an equity interest in the project, 
• Shares in any profit or resale;, 
• Shares in any distribution of cash surplus or other assets of the project; 
• Receives compensation for any goods or services provided in connection with the project. (Exception: if 

compensated as a result of a competitive procurement process.) 

(The following are not considered interested parties: local CDBG administrative staff, recipients of housing rehab 
assistance, and rehab contractors as long as the rehab agreement is between the property owner and the 
contractor.) 

Page4of7 
REV. 3-2013 



If an entity is disclosed, the information provided in Part IV must include the identification of each officer, 
director, principal stockholder or other official of the entity. 

Applicants/grantees may not be aware of all interested parties when completing this report. If, as the project is 
implemented, the grantee becomes aware of other interested parties, it should submit an updated Disclosure 
Report. 

PART V - EXPECTED SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS 

Note that this section must include all other assistance identified in Part III as well as the CDBG funds. 

Describe the "Uses of Funds" in general terms - do not provide line item budget information. 

PART VI - CERTIFICATION 

Have Chief Elected Official sign and date form. 

Original must be included with application. 

Page 5 of 7 
REV. 3-2013 



APPENDIX A 

The following HUD programs are considered "covered assistance" for purposes of the Disclosure Report. All 
applicants for CDBG funds must review this list to determine if they are receiving or can reasonably expect to 
receive assistance from any of these covered sources in determining whether they reach the threshold (Part II). 
Applicants must consider: a) ALL CDBG funds for which they will apply, both RA and all SSPs; b) ALL other 
"covered assistance" whether received directly from HUD or through the State, e.g., ADOH or DES. 

NOTE: This list does NOT include the HOME program. 

1. Section 312 Rehab Loans under 24 CFR Part 510 except loans for single-family properties 

2. Rental Rehabilitation Grant Programs 

3. Specific projects or activities under Title I of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 to: 

a) HUD for a Special Purpose Grant 
b) HUD for a loan under 24 CFR Part 470, Subpart M 
c) HUD for a grant to an Indian tribe under Title I 
d) HUD for a grant under the HUD administered Small Cities program; and 
e) a state or unit of general local government for CDBG 

4. Emergency Shelter Grants (specific project or activity), under 24 CFR part 576 

5. Transitional Housing under 24 CFR part 577 

6. Permanent Housing for Handicapped Homeless Persons under 24 CFR part 578 

7. Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments (only project-based housing under the Existing Housing and 
Moderate Rehab Programs under 224 CFR part 88 but including the Moderate Rehabilitation Program for 
Single Room Occupancy Dwellings for the Homeless under Subpart H) 

8. Section 9 Housing Assistance Payments for Housing for the elderly or handicapped under 24 CFR part 855 

9. Loans for Housing for the Elderly or Handicapped including operating assistance for Housing for the 
Handicapped under Section 162 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1987 and Seed Money 
Loans under Section 106(b) of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 

10. Section 8 Housing Assistance Payments, Special Allocations under 24 CFR part 886 

11. Flexible Subsidy under 25 CFR part 219, both Operating Assistance under Subpart Band Capital 
Improvement Loans under Subpart C 

12. Low Rent Housing Opportunities under 24 CFR part 904 

13. Indian Housing under 24 CFR part 905 

14. Public Housing Development under 24 CFR art 942 

15. Comprehensive Improvement Assistance under 24 CFR part 968 

16. Resident Management under 24 CFR part 964, Subpart C 

17. Neighborhood Development Demonstration under Section 123 of the Housing and Urban Rural Recovery 
Act of 1983 

Page6 of7 
REV. 3-2013 



18. Nehemiah Grants under 24 CFR part 280 

19. Research and Technology Grants under Title V of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1970 

20. Congregate Services under the Congregate Housing Services Act of 1978 

21. Counseling Under Section 106 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968 

22. Fair Housing Initiates under 24 CFR part 125 

23. Public Housing Drug Elimination Grants under Section 5129 of the Anti Drug Abuse Act of 1988 

24. Fair Housing Assistance under 24 CFR part 111 

25. Public Housing Early Childhood Development Grants under Section 222 of the Housing and urban Rural 
Recovery Act of 1983 

26. Mortgage Insurance under 24 CFR Subtitle B, chapter II (only multifamily and non residential) 

27. Supplemental Assistance for Facilities to Assist the Homeless under 24 CFR part 57928. Shelter Plus 
Care Assistance under Section 837 of the Cranston Gonzales National Affordable Housing Act 

29. Planning and Implementation Grants for HOPE for Public and Indian Housing Homeownership under 
Title IV, Subtitle A of the Cranston-Gonzales National Affordable Housing Act 

30. Planning and Implementation Grants for HOPE for Homeownership of Multifamily Units under Title IV, 
Subtitle B of the Cranston-Gonzales National Affordable Housing Act 

31. HOPE for Elderly Independence Demonstration under section 803 of the Cranston-Gonzales National 
Affordable Housing Act. 

Page 7 of7 
REV. 3-2013 







   

ARF-2209     Regular Agenda Item      3. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Don McDaniel
Jr.

Submitted By: Marian Sheppard, Clerk, BOS, Clerk of
the Board of Supervisors

Department: Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Fiscal Year: 2013-2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

N/A Grant?: No

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Renewal

Information
Request/Subject
Employee CPI One-Time Payment

Background Information
The Adopted FY2014 Budget includes a line item for pay increases for employees.  A
portion of that line item is also to pay for a classification and compensation study for
employees.

Evaluation
Making a one-time lump sum payment to each employee rather than making a step
adjustment in each employee's pay grade has the advantage of allowing the Board of
Supervisors the flexibility of funding the payment each year depending upon the
availability of funds. With the current economic uncertainty nationally, statewide and
in Gila County, not obligating the Board to a continuing pay increase is prudent use
of tax payers' dollars, while at the same time recognizing employees for their
commitment and hard work. 

Staff is proposing a one-time lump sum payment to all full- and part-time (prorated)
employees in December of 2013 based upon the annual change in the Consumer Price
Index. The Index for the Unadjusted 12 Months Ended June 30, 2013 shows an
increase of 1.8%. This would equate to a one-time lump sum gross payment to each
employee of approximately $670. The net payment to each full time employee would
vary ranging from approximately $425 to $525 depending upon the individual
withholding and employee related expenses. The total cost to the County would be
approximately $525,000.

Conclusion
This is fair to employees and is based upon the Consumer Price Index which is a valid



This is fair to employees and is based upon the Consumer Price Index which is a valid
and accepted measure of the increase or decline in the economy and consequently the
cost of living. It is fair to the tax payers for the same reasons.

The one-time lump sum payment would be paid to to all full- and part-time (prorated)
employees who are employed by Gila County and have a hire date on or before
October 1, 2013.

Recommendation
Staff recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve a one-time lump sum
payment to all full- and part-time (prorated) employees who are employed by Gila
County and have a hire date on or before October 1, 2013, and instruct staff to
implement the payment in accordance with the details in this staff report.

Suggested Motion
Information/Discussion/Action to approve a one-time lump sum payment to
employees based upon the annual change in the Consumer Price Index (June 30,
2013 at 1.8%) and instruct staff to implement the payment in accordance with the
details outlined in this staff report at a total cost of approximately $525,000.  (Don
McDaniel)



   

ARF-2178     Consent Agenda Item      4. A.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Community
Services Division Director

Submitted By: Barbara Valencia, WIA Department
Program Manager, Community Services
Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: WIA Department
Fiscal Year: Program Year 2013 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 - June 30,
2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila County and Central Arizona Association of
Governments.

Background Information
Under Title 1 of the Workforce Act (WIA), the Workforce Investment System provides the framework for
delivery of workforce investment activities to individuals including job seekers, adults dislocated
workers, youth, incumbent workers, veterans, persons with disabilities, and employers throughout the
WIA One-Stop Service Delivery System.

July 17, 2012 - Approved by Board of Supervisors - Original contract to allow CAAG to provide
Workforce Investment Act services to the Gila/Pinal Workforce Investment Area from July 1, 2012, to
December 31, 2012, and to allow adult carryover funds to be utilized.

January 22, 2013 - Amendment No. 1 - Approved by Board of Supervisors - Additional funds added for
Program Year 2012 in the amount of $150,000.

August 19, 2013 - Amendment No. 2 - Approved by Board of Supervisors - Program Year 2013 and
Fiscal Year 2014 funds have been added to the contract in the amount of $722,451.

Evaluation
Central Arizona Association of Governments shall provide employment and training services to
Workforce Investment Act eligible Adults in Gila and Pinal counties.  These services will be provided in
accordance with federal and state regulations.

Additional funds have been added to include Fiscal Year 2013 carryover:

Total Additional Funds include:    
Fiscal Year 2013              $373,133.00 (Carryover)
Program Year 2013         $  18,524.00
Fiscal Year 2014              $703,927.00
Total                                $1,095,584.00                                                                   

Conclusion
Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 includes carryover funds in the amount of $373,133.

Recommendation
Recommendation to approve Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila County and



Recommendation to approve Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila County and
Central Arizona Association of Governments for Program Year 2013  to add carryover funds to provide
WIA Adult Services in the amount of $373,133 in which total contract is $1,095,584.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila County and Central Arizona
Association of Governments for Program Year 2013 to add carryover funds to provide Workforce
Investment Act (WIA) Adult Services in the amount of $373,133 for a total contract amount
of $1,095,584.

Attachments
Amendment No. 3 - Contract No. Gila 10102
Amendment No. 2 - Contract No. Gila 10102
Amendment No. 1 - Contract No. Gila 10102
CAAG Contract No. Gila 10102
Legal Explanation



































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-2184     Consent Agenda Item      4. B.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Malissa Buzan, Community
Services Division Director

Submitted By: Cecilia Bejarano, Executive
Administrative Assistant, Community
Services Division

Department: Community Services Division Division: Comm. Action Program/Housing Servs.
Fiscal Year: 2013/2014 Budgeted?: Yes

Contract Dates
Begin & End: 

July 1, 2013 - June 30,
2014

Grant?: Yes

Matching
Requirement?: 

No Fund?: Replacement

Information
Request/Subject
Amendment No. 1 to the 2013-2014 Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract No. 07012013-14)
with the Arizona Community Action Association.

Background Information
This contract has been in existence between Arizona Community Action Association (ACAA) and the Gila
County Division of Community Services, Community Action Program (CAP) for the past 5 years.

On June 4, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved an Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract
No. 07012013-14.)

Evaluation
Amendment No.1 to Contract No. 07012013-14 will allocate additional Utility Repair Replacement
Deposit (URRD) funds in the amount of $48,000, of which $44,160 will be used for direct services and
$3,840 will be used for program delivery.  These funds will be used to provide additional repair and
replacement services to eligible families residing in Gila County.

Conclusion
By the Board of Supervisors approving Amendment No.1 to Contract No. 07012013-2014, additional
funding will be allocated to provide additional repair and replacement services to eligible families
residing in Gila County.

Recommendation
The Community Services Division Director recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve this
Amendment.

Suggested Motion
Approval of Amendment No. 1 to a 2013-2014 Independent Contractor Agreement (Contract No.
07012013-2014) between the Arizona Community Action Association (ACAA) and the Gila County
Division of Community Services, Community Action Program, whereby ACAA will allocate additional
Utility Repair Replacement Deposit (URRD) funds in the amount of $48,000, that will be used to provide
additional repair and replacement services to eligible families residing in Gila County for the period from
July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012013-2014 ACAA
Independant Contractor Agreement Contract No. 07012013-2014 ACAA



Legal Explanation













































































































 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office “approval as to form” of contract or agreement. 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the contract or agreement attached to this 

agenda item and has determined that it is in its proper form and  is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to the public agency requesting the County 

Attorney’s Office review.   

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office 
“Approval as to Form” Review 

 
 
  The Gila County Attorney’s Office is often called upon to review contracts and 
other agreements between public entities represented by the County Attorney and 
private vendors, contractors, and individuals.   
 
 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews these contracts 
to see that they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means 
that the contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific 
legislative requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public 
agency.  It does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports 
the policy objectives contained in the contract.  That approval is solely the province 
of the public agency through its elected body.    
 
 The public agency or department submitting the contract for review has the 
responsibility to read and understand the contract in order to completely understand 
its obligations under the contract if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s 
board.  This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the contract 
as to form, the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the 
capacity to actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County 
Attorney’s Office does not monitor contract compliance.  Hence the public entity or 



submitting department will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A 
thorough knowledge of the provisions of the contract will be necessary to monitor 
compliance. 

 
 Before signing a contract “approved as to form,” the County Attorney’s Office 
will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about the contract.  It is 
the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the contract for 
review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the contract 
to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the contract for review.  
Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office review of 
the contract because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of greatest 
concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the agency does 
have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County Attorney’s Office to 
meaningfully review the agreement.   

 



   

ARF-2194     Consent Agenda Item      4. C.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Christine Rocha, Health Programs
Manager

Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of
Prevention Services, Health &
Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Prevention Services

Information
Request/Subject
Memorandum of Understanding for the Tobacco Free Environments Program at the Gila County Division of Health
and Emergency Services with the Globe Unified School District #1.

Background Information
The Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services has been working with the Globe Unified School
District for over 16 years providing tobacco education and prevention.

Evaluation
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding will be to outline the responsibilities, obligations and duties of
the Tobacco Free Environments Program, a program operating under the Gila County Division of Health and
Emergency Services and the Globe Unified School District # 1 for the 2013/2014 school year.

Conclusion
The Memorandum of Understanding will allow the Division of Health and Emergency Services to continue to work
with the Globe Unified School District.

The Tobacco Free Environments Program will:

1. serve as a resource to school administrators, teachers, support staff and students;
2. provide a diversion program for students caught using tobacco products on school property;
3. provide instruction to students through community health educator and youth coalition members; and
4. utilize programs 2013/2014 contract action plan/strategy to identify health priorities for schools through the use
of the school health index (SHI).

The Globe Unified School District #1 will:

1. adopt the Diversion Program prescribed by the Tobacco Free Environments Program;
2. provide office/storage space for community health educator, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Monday through Thursday, to begin on July 1, 2013, and end on June 30, 2014 and;
3. provide necessary equipment for community health educator to effectively perform his/her duties i.e., desk,
telephone line, appropriate computer & outlets and internet access.

Recommendation
The Director of Health and Emergency Services recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services and the Globe
Unified School District #1.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services
and Globe Unified School District No. 1 to continue providing Tobacco Free Environments Program services in the
schools for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
GUSD MOU 2013-2014
GUSD MOU 2012-2013
Legal Explanation





















 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-2193     Consent Agenda Item      4. D.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Christine Rocha, Health Programs
Manager

Submitted By: Paula Horn, Deputy Director of
Prevention Services, Health &
Emergency Services Division

Department: Health & Emergency Services Division Division: Prevention Services

Information
Request/Subject
Memorandum of Understanding for the Tobacco Free Environments Program at the Gila County Division of Health
and Emergency Services with Miami Area Unified School District #40.

Background Information
The Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services has been working with the Miami Area Unified School
District for over 16 years providing tobacco education and prevention.

Evaluation
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding will be to outline the responsibilities, obligations and duties of
the Tobacco Free Environments Program, a program operating under the Gila County Division of Health and
Emergency Services and the Miami Area Unified School District # 40 for the 2013/2014 school year.

Conclusion
The Memorandum of Understanding would allow the Division of Health and Emergency Services to continue to work
with the Miami Area Unified School District.

The Tobacco Free Environments Program will:

1. Serve as a resource to school administrators, teachers, support staff and students;
2. provide diversion program for students caught using tobacco products on school property;
3. provide instruction to students through community health educator and youth coalition members; and,
4. utilize programs 2013/2014 contract action plan/strategy to identify health priorities for schools through the use
of the school health index (SHI).

The Miami Area Unified School District #40 will:

1. Adopt Diversion Program prescribed by the Tobacco Free Environments Program;
2. provide office/storage space for community health educator, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. 
Monday through Thursday, to begin on July 1, 2013, and end on June 30, 2014 and;
3. provide necessary equipment for community health educator to effectively perform his/her duties i.e., desk,
telephone line, appropriate computer & outlets and internet access.

Recommendation
The Director of Health and Emergency Services recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services and the Miami
Area Unified School District #40.

Suggested Motion
Approval of a Memorandum of Understanding between the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services
and Miami Area Unified School District No. 40 to continue providing Tobacco Free Environments Program services
in the schools for the period July 1, 2013, through June 30, 2014.

Attachments
Miami MOU 2013-2014
Miami MOU 2012-2013
Legal Explanation















MOU between Gila County and Miami Area Unified School District # 40 Page 1 

 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

            BETWEEN 

                                    THE GILA COUNTY DIVISION OF HEALTH AND EMERGENCY SERVICES 

                                                            THE GILA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS            

  AND 

                                         MIAMI AREA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT # 40 

 
I. Purpose: 

 
The purpose of this Memorandum of Understanding will be to outline the responsibilities, 

obligations and duties of Tobacco Free Environments Program, a program operating under the Gila 
County Division of Health and Emergency Services and the Miami Area Unified School District # 40 for the 
2011/2012 school year. 

 
II. Responsibilities: 

 
The Tobacco Free Environments Program 
 

1. will serve as a resource to school administrators, teachers, support staff and students; 
2. will utilize Health Smart curriculum ; 
3. will provide instruction to students through community health educator and youth coalition 

members and; 
4. will utilize programs 2011/2012 contract action plan/strategy to identify health priorities for 

schools through the use of the school health index (SHI).  

The Miami Area Unified School District #40 

1. will adopt Health Smart curriculum prescribed by the Tobacco Free Environments Program; 
2. will provide office/storage space for community health educator, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. 

to 4:00 p.m.  Monday through Thursday, to begin on July 1, 2011, and end on June 30, 2012 and; 
3. will provide necessary equipment for community health educator to effectively perform his/her 

duties i.e., desk, telephone line, appropriate computer & outlets and internet access. 
 

III. Termination: 
 
This agreement will be effective July 1, 2011 through June 30, 2012.  Each year prior to the 

termination date the agreement will be reviewed with options for renewal. This discussion will take place 
prior to the date of the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services/Tobacco Free 
Environments Program Grant Application is submitted to the Arizona Department of Health Services/ 
Bureau of Tobacco and Chronic Disease. 

 
IV. Cancelation:   

This agreement contains all the terms and conditions agreed to by the parties.  No other 
understanding, oral or otherwise, regarding the subject matter of this Agreement shall be deemed to exist 
or to bind any of the parties hereto.  Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed as consent to any suit 
or waiver of any defense in a suit brought against Gila County, or the Contractor, in any State or Federal 
Court.  This Agreement is subject to the cancelation provision of ARS 38-511. 



MOU between Gila County and Miami Area Unified School District # 40 Page 2 

 

MIAMI AREA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #40   GILA COUNTY 

_______________________________   _____________________________ 

Mr. Don Nelson, Superintendent   Michael A. Pastor, Chairman  
       Board of Supervisors 

 

 

        Attest: 

        ________________________ 

     Marian Sheppard, Chief Deputy Clerk  
     

Approved as to form: 

_____________________________ 

Bryan B. Chambers    
 Chief Deputy County Attorney 

 

 

Signed this ____________________________day of ___________________, 20____________ 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



MOU between Gila County and Miami Area Unified School District # 40 Page 3 

 

 

Action Plan:                                                                  2011/2012 Contract 

 
Goal: 1 Prevent Initiation of Tobacco Use among Youth 

 

 
2.  Strategy: Identify health priorities for schools through the use of the school health 
index (SHI) 
 

 
Strategy is 
integrated with 
(check all that 
apply): 

 
Tobacco – 
reduce initiation 

 
  

Chronic Disease 
Prevention 

 
 

Tobacco 
cessation 

 
 

Chronic Disease    
management  

 
 

Other: 

 
Agency Lead: Gila County 

 
Partners:  

 
School/School District, School 
Boards, Teachers, PTO, 
Parents, Students, Business 
Owner 

 
 

 
Related policy 
change: 

 
 

School based 
policies related to 
tobacco and chronic 
disease prevention 

 

 
Related environmental 
change: 

 
 

Healthy school 
environments 

 
What do you plan to do? 

 
Who will do the 
work? 

 
What does success look 
like? 

 
What non 
financial 
resources are 
needed? 

 
Action 1: 
 
Train Staff on using the School 
Health 
 Index (SHI) 

 
Targeted completion date:  
Completed 
 

 
 

 
Program Manager 

 
Community Health 
Assistants 

 
 

 
Staff has a clear 
understanding on what the 
School Health Index (SHI) is 
about and how to implement 
it in schools 

 
 

 
 

 
Trained in the 
SHI 

 
Action 2: 
 
Identify schools that want to 
complete the School Health 
Index (SHI) 
 
Targeted completion date: 
August 31,of each year 
 
 

 
 

 
Program Manager 

 
Community Health 
Assistants 

 

 
 

 
Schools readiness to 
participate in the School 
Health Index (SHI) 

 

 
 

 
Completed data 
from schools 
participating in 
the SHI 

 



MOU between Gila County and Miami Area Unified School District # 40 Page 4 

 

 
Action 3: 
 
School Board presentation to 
identify schools wanting to 
complete the School Health 
Index (SHI) 

 
Targeted completion date: Sept. 
30, of each year 

 

 
 

 
Program Manager 

 
Community Health 
Assistants 

 
 

 
School Boards’ approval to 
proceed/participate in the 
School Health Index (SHI) 

 

 
 
 
Data on schools 
who have 
already 
completed the 
SHI 

 
Action 4: 
 
Recruit members for Wellness 
Committees in schools 
participating in School Health 
Index (SHI) programs 

 
Targeted completion date: 
October 31, of each year 

 

 
 

 
Program Manager 

 
Community Health 
Assistants 

 
 

 
Established SHI Wellness 
Committees  in at least two 
schools 

 
 

 
 

 
Volunteers to 
carry out areas 
of interest set by 
SHI Wellness 
Committee 
participants 

 

 
Action 5: 
 
Implementation of the School 
Health Index (SHI) in two 
schools/districts 

 
Targeted completion date: May 
31, of each year 
 
 

 
 

 
Program Manager 

 
Community Health 
Assistants 

 
 

 
Completion of the SHI in 
targeted schools 

 
 

 
 

 
Compilation of 
data & help with 
data 
interpretation 
and reporting 

 

 

 



 

 

GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY 
Bradley D. Beauchamp 

 

Re: County Attorney’s Office approval of IGA pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D). 

 

To whom it may concern: 

 

 The County Attorney’s Office has reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement attached to 

this agenda item and has determined that it is in its “proper form” and  “is within the powers and 

authority granted under the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement unit” 

pursuant to A.R.S. § 11-952(D).   

 

Explanation of the Gila County Attorney’s Office Intergovernmental 

Agreement (IGA) Review 
 

 

  A.R.S. § 11-952(D) requires that  

 

every agreement or contract involving any public agency or public 

procurement unit of this state . . . before its execution, shall be 

submitted to the attorney for each such public agency or public 

procurement unit, who shall determine whether the agreement is in 

proper form and is within the powers and authority granted under 

the laws of this state to such public agency or public procurement 

unit. 

 

 In performing this review, the County Attorney’s Office reviews IGAs to see that 

they are in “proper form” prior to their execution.  “Proper form” means that the 

contract conforms to fundamental contract law, conforms to specific legislative 

requirements, and is within the powers and authority granted to the public agency.  It 

does not mean that the County Attorney’s Office approves of or supports the policy 

objectives contained in the IGA.  That approval is solely the province of the public 

agency through its elected body.    



 

 Likewise, this approval is not a certification that the IGA has been properly 

executed.  Proper execution can only be determined after all the entities entering into 

the IGA have taken legal action to approve the IGA.  There is no statutory 

requirement for the County Attorney’s Office to certify that IGAs are properly 

executed. 

  

 Nonetheless, it is imperative for each public agency to ensure that each IGA is 

properly executed because A.R.S. § 11-952(F) requires that “[a]ppropriate action … 

applicable to the governing bodies of the participating agencies approving or 

extending the duration of the … contract shall be necessary before any such 

agreement, contract or extension may be filed or become effective.”  This can be done 

by ensuring that the governing body gives the public proper notice of the meeting 

wherein action will be taken to approve the IGA, that the item is adequately described 

in the agenda accompanying the notice, and that the governing body takes such 

action. Any questions regarding whether the IGA has been properly executed may be 

directed to the County Attorney’s Office. 

 

 Proper execution of IGAs is important because A.R.S. § 11-952(H) provides that 

“[p]ayment for services under this section shall not be made unless pursuant to a fully 

approved written contract.”  Additionally, A.R.S. § 11-952(I) provides that “[a] 

person who authorizes payment of any monies in violation of this section is liable for 

the monies paid plus twenty per cent of such amount and legal interest from the date 

of payment.”  

 

 The public agency or department submitting the IGA for review has the 

responsibility to read and understand the IGA in order to completely understand its 

obligations under the IGA if it is ultimately approved by the public entity’s board.  

This is because while the County Attorney’s Office can approve the IGA as to form, 

the office may not have any idea whether the public agency has the capacity to 

actually comply with its contractual obligations.  Also, the County Attorney’s Office 

does not monitor IGA compliance.  Hence the public entity or submitting department 

will need to be prepared to monitor their own compliance.  A thorough knowledge of 

the provisions of the IGA will be necessary to monitor compliance. 

 

 Before determining whether an IGA contract “is in proper form,” the County 

Attorney’s Office will answer any questions or concerns the public agency has about 

the contract.  It is the responsibility of the public agency or department submitting the 

IGA for review to ask any specific questions or address any concerns it has about the 

IGA to the County Attorney’s Office at the same time they submit the IGA for 

review.  Making such an inquiry also helps improve the County Attorney’s Office 

review of the IGA because it will help focus the review on specific issues that are of 

greatest concern to the public agency.  Failing to make such an inquiry when the 

agency does have issues or concerns will decrease the ability of the County 

Attorney’s Office to meaningfully review the IGA.   

 



   

ARF-2173     Consent Agenda Item      4. E.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Eric Mariscal,
Elections
Director

Submitted By: Cate Gore, Administrative Clerk,
Elections Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Pine Creek Canyon Domestic Water Improvement District Board Member Resignation
and New Appointment.

Background Information
ARS 48-1012 (C) provides that if a vacancy occurs on the district board other than
from expiration of a term, the remaining board members shall fill the vacancy by
appointment of an interim member.

Evaluation
The Pine Creek Canyon Domestic Water Improvement District Board Member, Ernie
Borgoyne, tendered his resignation notice effective March 18, 2013. The Pine Creek
Canyon Domestic Water Improvement District Governing Board appointed Michael
Roberts to replace Mr. Borgoyne.

Conclusion
Mr. Michael Roberts has agreed to complete Mr. Borgoyne's term of office, which
expires December 31, 2014.

Recommendation
The Elections Department recommends that the Board of Supervisors acknowledge
the resignation of Ernie Borgoyne and the appointment of Michael Roberts as a new
Governing Board member for the Pine Creek Canyon Domestic Water Improvement
District.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the resignation of Ernie Borgoyne from the Pine Creek Canyon
Domestic Water Improvement District Governing Board and the appointment of
Michael Roberts to complete Ernie Borgoyne's term which expires December 31, 2014.

Attachments
PCCDWID

















   

ARF-2186     Consent Agenda Item      4. F.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Eric Mariscal,
Elections
Director

Submitted By: Cate Gore, Administrative Clerk,
Elections Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of Precinct Committeemen to the Gila County Republican Party.

Background Information
ARS 16-821 (B) provides if a vacancy exists in the office of the precinct
committeeman, the vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Supervisors from a list of
names submitted by the County Chairman of the appropriate political party.

Evaluation
Two new individuals have been submitted by the Gila County Republican Committee
Chair for appointment to the office of precinct committeemen.  Per statute, the Board
of Supervisors has the authority to make these appointments.

Conclusion
The Republican Party has submitted Darlene S. Younker and Richard M. Williams for
appointment by the Board of Supervisors.

Recommendation
The Director of Elections recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
appointments as submitted by the Gila County Republican Committee.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the following precinct committeemen appointments as submitted by the
Gila County Republican Committee:  Payson #2 - Darlene S. Younker and Payson #4 -
Richard M. Williams.

Attachments
Younker and Williams







   

ARF-2182     Consent Agenda Item      4. G.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Submitted For: Eric Mariscal,
Elections
Director

Submitted By: Cate Gore, Administrative Clerk,
Elections Department

Department: Elections Department

Information
Request/Subject
Appointment of Precinct Committeeman to the Gila County Republican Committee.

Background Information
ARS 16-821 (B) provides if a vacancy exists in the office of precinct committeeman,
the vacancy shall be filled by the Board of Supervisors from a list of names submitted
by the County Chairman of the appropriate political party.

Evaluation
One new individual has been submitted by the Gila County Republican Committee
Chair for the appointment to the office of the precinct committeeman. Per statute, the
Board of Supervisors has the authority to make these appointments. 

Conclusion
The Republican Party has submitted Sylvia A. Kuras for appointment by the Board of
Supervisors

Recommendation
The Director of Elections recommends that the Board of Supervisors approve the
appointment as submitted by the Gila County Republican Committee.

Suggested Motion
Approval of the following precinct committeeman appointment as submitted by the
Gila County Republican Committee: Globe #4 - Sylvia A. Kuras.

Attachments
Kuras





   

ARF-2196     Consent Agenda Item      4. H.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

September 2013

Submitted For: Kaycee
Stratton

Submitted By: Kaycee Stratton, Chief Deputy Recorder,
Recorder's Office

Information
Subject
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the September 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the
Recorder's Office. 

Attachments
Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2013

























   

ARF-2197     Consent Agenda Item      4. I.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for
October 2013

Submitted For: Mary Navarro Submitted By: Mary Navarro, Justice Court Operations
Mgr, Superior Court

Information
Subject
Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for October 2013

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of the October 2013 monthly activity report submitted by the Globe
Regional Justice of the Peace's Office.

Attachments
Globe Regional Justice Court Report for 10/2013









   

ARF-2201     Consent Agenda Item      4. J.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

October and November 2013

Submitted For: Marian
Sheppard,
Clerk, BOS

Submitted By: Laurie Kline, Deputy Clerk, Clerk of the
Board of Supervisors

Information
Subject
October 29, 2013, Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes and November 5, 2013,
Board of Equalization Meeting Minutes

Suggested Motion
Approval of the October 29, 2013, Board of Supervisors meeting minutes and
November 5, 2013, Board of Equalization meeting minutes.

Attachments
BOS 10-29-13 Meeting Minutes
BOE 11-05-13 Meeting Minutes



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  October 29, 2013 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN By: Laurie J. Kline                                                        
Vice-Chairman Deputy Clerk 
 
JOHN D. MARCANTI                                                    Gila County Courthouse 
Member Globe, Arizona                                
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(via ITV); John D. Marcanti, Supervisor; Don E. McDaniel, Jr., County 
Manager; Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board; and Laurie J. Kline,  
Deputy Clerk 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER – PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Gila County Board of Supervisors met in a work session at 10:00 a.m. this 
date in the Board of Supervisors hearing room.  Steve Sanders led the Pledge of 
Allegiance.   
 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS: 
 
A.  Presentation/Discussion regarding Arizona Department of 
Transportation Public Affairs Stakeholder Outreach by Kathy Boyle and 
introduction of new District Engineer Jesse Gutierrez.   
 
Kathy Boyle, Arizona Department of Transportation (ADOT) Public Affairs 
Manager, stated that ADOT is doing an extensive outreach effort throughout 
the state that is targeted toward the business communities; however, ADOT 
believes this information would also be beneficial to the Board of Supervisors.    
ADOT’s leadership believes that there is a strong and direct link between a 
quality transportation system and a vibrant economy.  The Arizona and Nevada 
Departments of Transportation are working together on the two-year Interstate 
(I-11) and Intermountain West Corridor Study (Corridor) that includes detailed 
corridor planning of a possible high priority interstate link between Phoenix 
and Las Vegas (the I-11 portion), and high-level visioning for potentially 
extending the corridor north to Canada and south to Mexico.  Ms. Boyle 
commented that the interstate link between Phoenix and Las Vegas could be a 
toll bridge possibly funded from private monies.  Ms. Boyle continued by 
stating that the traditional funding sources of ADOT include the gas tax, 

Page 1 of 6 
 



vehicle licensing fees, and monies from federal programs; but added that these 
funding sources are highly sensitive to economic conditions and political 
decision making at the state and federal levels.  She then introduced Jesse 
Gutierrez P.E., Globe District Engineer, who provided a PowerPoint 
presentation regarding the Globe District.   
 
Mr. Gutierrez stated that 3 recent construction projects have been completed 
within ADOT’s Globe District, as follows: 
 
• US 60 mile post 224 - Boyce Thompson Arboretum - $1.0 million – new 

parking facilities and entrance 
• State Route 70 mile post 275-280 - $2.846 million – Point of Pines pavement 

preservation 
• San Carlos Bridge (final acceptance) 
 
He then reviewed current construction projects and the Five-Year Construction 
Plans for fiscal years 2014, 2015, and 2016, respectively.  The project 
breakdown for the Globe District includes: 
 
• 2-Highway Expansion Projects Representing 52% or $55 million 
• 10-Preservation Projects Representing 32% or $34.30 million 
• 6-Modernization Projects Representing 16% or $16.55 million 
 
Lastly, Mr. Guiterrez reviewed the US 60-Superior to Globe Study.  He advised 
that the Design Concept Report and Environmental Impact Statement (EIM) is 
a study to determine alternatives for a bypass for the Superior to Globe section 
of the roadway on US Highway 60.  The goal is to complete the EIM Tier 1 by 
mid-2014.  He clarified that this study is “simply a study” and that no 
construction would be completed.  The study would identify various 
environmental impacts for any of the alternative bypass routes that would be 
considered.   
 
Vice-Chairman Martin expressed her appreciation in receiving an update on 
projects within ADOT’s Globe District; however, she requested that a future 
Board of Supervisors’ work session be scheduled for the Board to be provided 
an update on ADOT projects within northern Gila County of which those 
projects are located within ADOT’s Prescott District.  Chairman Pastor was 
pleased to see that some projects are being completed in Gila County.  Steve 
Stratton, Public Works Division Director, provided an update he received 
recently regarding the Lion Springs project which is located in northern Gila 
County.  Vice-Chairman Martin thanked Mr. Stratton for the update.   
 
B.  Presentation/Discussion regarding the Gila County Transportation 
Study-Plan for Improvements and Financing Alternatives by Michael 

Page 2 of 6 
 



Grandy, P.E. of Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. for the Arizona 
Department of Transportation.  
 
Michael Grandy, P.E., provided a PowerPoint presentation and stated that the 
Gila County Transportation Study is a joint project between the Arizona 
Department of Transportation and Gila County.     
 
The study objectives are to compile current and projected future conditions 
data to identify transportation needs for the following: 
 
• Roadway 
• Safety 
• Pavement management 
• Bicycle and pedestrian facilities 
• Transportation finance 
 
Kimley-Horn and Associates, Inc. has recommended and prioritized specific 
projects and implementation strategies over the next 5, 10, and 20 years on 
County owned/maintained roadways.  Mr. Grandy reviewed the identified 
needs as outlined in the presentation for each of the 5 focus areas listed above.   
 
Chairman Pastor asked for examples of high-volume unpaved roads, to which 
Mr. Grandy cited Control Road and Young Road where there are sections in 
those roads that are failing and will need to be repaved.  He then reviewed the 
recommended improvement projects that will need to be completed, as follows: 
 
• Near-Term (FY 2015–FY 2019) improvement projects-estimated cost of    

$32,440,000 
• Mid-Term (FY 2020–FY 2024) improvement project-estimated cost of 

$44,220,000 
• Long-Term (FY 2025–FY 2034) improvement project-estimated cost of 

$92,035,000   
 
A map of the recommended improvement projects in the Implementation Plan 
was reviewed for both capital improvement projects and roadway pavement 
projects.  Mr. Grandy then reviewed three possible revenue sources scenarios 
that were assessed as follows:    
 
• Scenario 1 - Transportation excise tax extended, Gila County keeps all 

revenues, Highway User Revenue Fund (HURF) gas tax continues.  
• Scenario 2 - Transportation excise tax extended, Gila County shares one-

half of revenues, HURF continues. 
• Scenario 3 - Transportation excise tax is not extended; Gila County depends 

on HURF revenues alone.   
 

Page 3 of 6 
 



Other revenue opportunities may include federal funds, bonds, or through the 
creation of improvement districts.  Revenue Projections are as follows for each 
of the scenarios above:  Scenario 1 - $138,980,000; Scenario 2 - $106,355,000; 
and Scenario 3 - $73,730,000.  Vice-Chairman Martin stated that is was a good 
presentation and that it highlights the next agenda item to be discussed.  
Supervisor Marcanti added that the revenue projections appeared bleak, and 
stated that something would need to be done to generate revenue for the 
County’s upcoming transportation related needs.  
 
Mr. Stratton commented that the presentation slide portion regarding the 
HURF revenue didn’t appear to have salaries taken out; therefore, the projected 
revenue numbers would be even bleaker.  Mr. Grandy stated that he would 
research and make sure the report contains the information regarding Mr. 
Stratton’s concern.  Chairman Pastor thanked Mr. Grandy for the presentation.   
 
C.  Information/Discussion regarding establishing a citizens' committee, 
hiring a consultant and attorney, and holding an election in November 
2014 for the extension of the 1/2 Cent Transportation Excise Tax for an 
additional 20 years.  
 
Don McDaniel, County Manager, stated that on August 8, 1994, the Board of 
Supervisors adopted Resolution 94-8-3 to refer legislation to establish a 
regional area road improvement fund and a ½ cent transportation excise (sales) 
tax to the voters of Gila County in the November 1994 General Election.  Mr. 
McDaniel stated that per statutory requirement, the tax can’t exceed 10% of 
the revenue the County collects in sales tax.  He then referred to the hand-out 
provided at the meeting entitled, “Transportation Excise Tax Summary Report.” 
At the time the excise tax was being considered in 1994, meetings were held 
with the cities and towns in Gila County and there was no interest from them 
to pursue the collection of the excise tax; therefore, when the tax passed, all 
the revenue generated by the tax was distributed only to the County.  The 
County is now seeking the support of cities and towns within Gila County; 
therefore, it is likely that if this measure is passed by the voters, the revenue 
will be divided accordingly.  The ramification of this action is a reduction in 
revenue of 50%; the income currently from the excise tax is $250,000 per 
month/$3,000,000 per year.  Pinal County has a split of 56/44 as an entity; 
consequently, an alternative for the Board to consider is a formula that would 
not just be population driven, but perhaps be driven by the amount miles of 
roadway traveled.  The County has a lower population, but higher miles driven 
by that population.   
 
Mr. McDaniel cited various County projects that have been completed over the 
past 20 years with the funding from the ½ cent transportation excise tax.  He 
suggested that the Board consider procuring both a legal consultant and a 
financial consultant to help make well-researched decisions regarding this 
issue.  Another option to consider would be to form a citizens’ committee 

Page 4 of 6 
 



comprised of 15 to 20 citizens of Gila County to be involved in research and 
who can come forward with information and ideas to present to the Board.   
 
In summary, the Board may want to consider; 1) extending and increasing the 
transportation excise tax to ¾% in order to offset sharing a percentage with 
municipalities, and to maintain the identified roadway transportation needs of 
Gila County; and 2) involve the cities and towns directly in supporting said 
transportation excise sales tax.  Chairman Pastor stated that he is interested in 
utilizing consultants to explore these options and opportunities as stated 
above.  Mr. Stratton explained that currently as grant money becomes 
available, the County has the funds available to meet the grant’s requirement 
to provide a cash match; however, without this funding, that may not be 
possible.  He added that upon examination of the HURF and vehicle license tax 
(VLT) revenue, once the employee wages and benefits are deducted and that 
number is divided by the number of miles the County has to maintain, the 
remaining number is very dismal.  Vice-Chairman Martin added that 
approximately 1/3rd of the taxes are generated by out-of-County residents.  She 
stated the importance of, as Mr. McDaniel stated, taking into consideration not 
only the population using the roads, but the way the roads are being used, and 
added that a good portion of the sales tax is generated by out-of-town travelers.   
Additionally, as to Mr. Stratton’s point, she added that the Board needs to take 
a good look at whether or not the salaries for the road maintenance come out of 
the sales tax revenue.  She was in favor of extending the tax as well as 
increasing the tax to ¾%. 
 
Supervisor Marcanti was in favor of the increase on the taxpayers’ behalf, and 
stated that there are extensive audits conducted by the state and all of the road 
projects are covered and accounted for as far as the auditors are concerned.  
He expressed concern regarding the percentage of HURF that goes to the 
Department of Public Safety, (DPS) and that the County needs to take care of 
itself.  Chairman Pastor concurred with the other Board members’ comments 
thus far.  He stated that the citizens of the County need to be educated so they 
understand this issue.  He is also in favor of increasing the excise tax to ¾% 
and he doesn’t have any concerns as long as the Board remains consistent and 
in agreement to be positively proactive and not reactive.  Vice-Chairman Martin 
added that she thinks it’s very important to show the citizens of the County 
how the tax revenue has been used to benefit the citizens directly and 
personally; and feels a sense of urgency to move forward with this endeavor.  
Supervisor Marcanti agreed with Vice-Chairman Martin.  Chairman Pastor 
advised that although there is no Board action today, Mr. McDaniel now knows 
the direction the Board is in favor of taking.   
 
Mr. McDaniel stated that he understands and shares the Board’s sense of 
urgency and reassured the Board that the timeline presented is viable.  The 
course of action will be to carry out the “critical plan” as stated in the 
Transportation Excise Tax Summary Report and to keep the Board apprised of 

Page 5 of 6 
 



the progress each step of the way.  Vice-Chairman Martin stated that she 
would like to see the towns and cities have input with regard to choosing the 
members of citizens’ committee.  Chairman Pastor agreed with Vice-Chairman 
Martin and he asked that Mr. McDaniel keep the Board “in the loop” with 
regard to moving forward with this issue.   
 
3.  CALL TO THE PUBLIC:  Call to the Public is held for public benefit to 
allow individuals to address the Board of Supervisors on any issue within  
the jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. Board members may not  
discuss items that are not specifically identified on the agenda. Therefore,  
pursuant to Arizona Revised Statute §38-431.01(H), at the conclusion of  
an open call to the public, individual members of the Board of Supervisors  
may respond to criticism made by those who have addressed the Board,  
may ask staff to review a matter or may ask that a matter be put on a  
future agenda for further discussion and decision at a future date.   
 
There were no requests to speak from public; however, Chairman Pastor stated 
that he and Supervisor Marcanti attended a fire chief’s meeting yesterday and 
there were concerns brought up with regard to the delay in the property tax 
bills being mailed out late.  There were also concerns from special taxing 
districts with regard to how to manage with the tax bill revenue being received 
later than anticipated.  Chairman Pastor directed Mr. McDaniel to request the 
Gila County Treasurer to provide the Board with an update on this issue at a 
future Board of Supervisors’ meeting in November.  Vice-Chairman Martin 
added that she has also been hearing concerns from the fire districts as well as 
the school districts that are operating on a “shoestring” budget and are 
concerned about re-payment of the monies borrowed at a higher rate.  Mr. 
McDaniel replied that he would invite the Gila County Treasurer to the next 
Board of Supervisors’ meeting on November 5, 2013, to update the Board on 
this issue.  Supervisor Marcanti inquired of the Board if the County Assessor 
should be involved at this point, to which the Chairman responded, “I think 
we’ll start with the Treasurer and see where we go.  We’ll have some 
discussions about that and see where we need to go.” 
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Supervisors, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 11:44 a.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

Page 6 of 6 
 



BOARD OF EQUALIZATION MINUTES 
GILA COUNTY, ARIZONA 

 
Date:  November 5, 2013 
 
MICHAEL A. PASTOR                                              MARIAN E. SHEPPARD 
Chairman Clerk of the Board 
 
TOMMIE C. MARTIN By: Marian E. Sheppard                                                        
Vice-Chairman Clerk of the Board 
 
JOHN D. MARCANTI                                                    Gila County Courthouse 
Member Globe, Arizona                                
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
PRESENT:  Michael A. Pastor, Chairman; Tommie C. Martin, Vice-Chairman 
(via ITV from Payson); John D. Marcanti, Supervisor; Deborah Hughes, 
Assessor; Lisa Romo, Chief Deputy Assessor; Larry Huffer, Chief Appraiser; Joe 
Williams, Appraiser; and Marian E. Sheppard, Clerk of the Board. 
 
Item 1 – CALL TO ORDER  
 
The Gila County Board of Equalization met at 2:00 p.m. this date in the Board 
of Supervisors’ hearing room.   
 
Item 2 – REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS 
 
A.  Information/Discussion/Action regarding a Petition for Review of 
Notice of Change for tax year 2014 that was submitted by Gary and Joni 
de Szendeffy for tax parcel number 302-87-867A. 
 
Gary de Szendeffy, property owner, advised that his profession is that of a 
building contractor and a home designer.  Mr. de Szendeffy designed his house 
and he stated that the software program that was used for the house design 
contains a component which calculates the square footage of the house.  The 
house plans were submitted to the Town of Payson with the home’s square 
footage as calculated by the computer program, and the house was built.  Mr. 
de Szendeffy advised that the Town’s process is to ensure that the house is 
built according to the plans, which was done.  He stated that somewhere in 
that process, he believes the Town notifies the County Assessor’s Office that a 
home is being built upon the property.  The construction of the house was 
completed in May 2013, and it was during that time that Mr. de Szendeffy 
noticed that the square footage noted by the County Assessor’s Office deviated 
from his square footage amount.  Mr. de Szendeffy then submitted a Petition 
for Review of Notice of Change to the Assessor’s Office with a letter addressed 
to Deborah Hughes, County Assessor, requesting that the square footage 

Page 1 of 4 
 



amount be adjusted.  He subsequently received a phone call from Joe Williams, 
Gila County Appraiser, at which time Mr. Williams requested to re-measure the 
house.  Mr. de Szendeffy denied that request and suggested that Mr. Williams 
obtain the building plans from the Town of Payson, which contains the home’s 
correct square footage.  Mr. de Szendeffy believes that Mr. Williams did review 
the house plans, and consequently changed the square footage amount as a 
result of that review. When Mr. de Szendeffy was notified of the revised square 
footage amount, he requested that the Town of Payson building official review 
the square footage amount and it was at that time that the building official 
confirmed that it was the correct amount. 
 
Larry Huffer, Chief Appraiser, advised that this was a newly constructed house.  
On November 23, 2012, the Assessor’s staff viewed the house and it was 
determined to be 50% complete at that time.  Staff later visited the property to 
determine if the house had been completed and at that time, staff noted the 
square footage amount as 3,633, which is the amount stated by Mr. de 
Szendeffy.  After the second visit to the house was conducted, the Assessor’s 
Office requested permission to measure the house to verify the square footage 
amount; however, Mr. de Szendeffy denied that request.  Per Mr. de Szendeffy’s 
suggestion, Mr. Williams obtained a copy of the house plans from the Town of 
Payson.  Mr. Huffer referred to a new drawing of the house that was based on 
the information contained in the house plans.  That drawing notes the square 
footage as 3,633, which does not include the mechanical room located on the 
lower level as being a livable area.  Mr. Huffer noted that the lower level is not 
included when calculating the livable area.  He then referred to the initial 
house drawing, which he stated was orientated a little differently on the page of 
which the square footage is listed as 3,697.  Mr. Huffer referred to the house 
plans and he stated that the square footage measurement did not include the 
exterior walls, which should have been included using the standard method of 
appraisal according to the American National Standard for Single-Family 
Residential Buildings (ANSFSFRB).  He then referred to the handout entitled 
ANSFSFRB Square Footage-Method for Calculating-ANSI Z765-2003, and read 
aloud portions of the Scope and Purpose, Definitions, and Calculation of 
Square Footage sections contained in the pamphlet.  He stated that the house 
is a detached single-family house and the definition for calculating the square 
footage as stated in the ANSFSFRB is as follows:  For detached single-family 
houses, the finished square footage of each level is the sum of finished areas on 
that level measured at floor level to the exterior finished surface of the outside 
walls.  Mr. Huffer stated that the ANSFSFRB pamphlet was given to him by a 
professional appraiser from Payson, and he added that the standard method of 
appraisal has been in place as far back as when Mr. Huffer was in school in 
1988.  Mr. Huffer then referred to the Town of Payson Building Permit and he 
advised that the livable square footage listed on the permit is 3,172, which is 
the same amount as listed on the house plans; however, he stated that 
calculation was not derived utilizing the standard method of appraisal.   
 

Page 2 of 4 
 



Mr. de Szendeffy advised that he went back to the computer program that he 
used which calculates the square footage and he verified that it is calculated 
based on the exterior walls.  He expressed a concern that the County initially 
established one amount for the square footage and later established a different 
amount, and he believes that both amounts are incorrect.  Mr. de Szendeffy 
reiterated that he went back to the jurisdiction that issued the building permit 
and oversaw the entire building process, which is the Town of Payson. He 
asked the Town of Payson building official to confirm the square footage.  Mr. 
de Szendeffy stated, “They did that and wrote me a letter and said ‘yes’ we can 
confirm that this is the correct amount, so I think we are simply hearing 
different opinions.”   
 
Mr. Huffer reviewed the house plans with Chairman Pastor and Supervisor 
Marcanti at this time.  Vice-Chairman Martin advised that she was also looking 
at the plans.   
 
Chairman Pastor asked Mr. Huffer to provide a brief summary.  Mr. Huffer 
stated that when the house construction was at 50% completion, a full cash 
value of $233,226 was established by the Assessor’s Office for the subject 
property.  On August 12, 2013, Mr. Williams verified that the house 
construction was completed and, at that time, the full cash value was changed 
to $478,343.  Subsequent to the Assessor’s Office viewing the house plans, the 
full cash value was slightly changed and he recommended that the Board of 
Equalization change the full cash value to $468,102.  Upon motion by Vice-
Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board of Equalization 
unanimously accepted the Assessor’s recommendation to change the full cash 
value to $468,102 for tax year 2014 based on a livable square footage amount 
of 3,633 with a legal classification of 0401 for Assessor’s tax parcel number 
302-87-867-A. 
 
B.  Information/Discussion/Action regarding a Petition for Review of 
Notice of Change for tax year 2014 that was submitted by Kristen Polenz 
for tax parcel number 208-05-368. 
 
Note:  The petitioner did not attend this hearing; therefore, this case was heard 
on the record.   
 
Mr. Huffer advised that this Petition for Review of Notice of Change is an appeal 
regarding the property’s legal classification, not the full cash value of the 
property.  Mr. Huffer stated that the Assessor’s Office issued a Notice of 
Change card on the subject property changing the legal classification from 
Legal Class 3-primary residence to Legal Class 0401-secondary residence 
based on the return address that was on a piece of mail received from Ms. 
Polenz.  After talking with Ms. Polenz, it was learned that the return address 
was a temporary address and she verified that her primary residence is at the 
subject property.  The Assessor’s Office agrees that the legal classification 

Page 3 of 4 
 



should be reverted to Legal Class 3 – a primary residence.  Upon motion by 
Vice-Chairman Martin, seconded by Supervisor Marcanti, the Board 
unanimously upheld the Assessor’s decision to change the legal classification 
to Legal Class 3 for Assessor’s tax parcel number 208-05-368. 
 
C.  Information/Discussion/Action regarding a Petition for Review of 
Notice of Change for tax year 2014 that was submitted by Keith and Linda 
Griffith for tax parcel number 302-41-033J. 
 
Note:  The petitioner did not attend this hearing; therefore, this case was heard 
on the record.   
 
Mr. Huffer advised that the reason that a Notice of Change card was issued on 
the subject property is because the legal classification was changed from a 
secondary residence to a primary residence – Legal Class 3.  Upon reviewing 
other Assessor’s records for this property, it was discovered that the full cash 
value also needed to be amended because there was a check mark next to 
“manufactured list price,” which was not supposed to be checked; therefore, 
the Assessor changed the amended full cash value of $97,157 to the original 
full cash value of $77,021. Upon motion by Supervisor Marcanti, seconded by 
Vice-Chairman Martin, the Board unanimously upheld the Assessor’s decision 
to lower the full cash value to $77,021 for Assessor’s parcel number 302-41-
033J.  
 
There being no further business to come before the Board of Equalization, 
Chairman Pastor adjourned the meeting at 2:27 p.m. 
 
APPROVED: 
 
____________________________________ 
Michael A. Pastor, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________________ 
Marian Sheppard, Clerk of the Board 

Page 4 of 4 
 



   

ARF-2187     Consent Agenda Item      4. K.             
Regular BOS Meeting
Meeting Date: 11/19/2013  

Reporting
Period:

Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for
Weeks Ending 10-25-13; and 11-1-13

Submitted For: Jeffrey
Hessenius,
Finance
Director

Submitted By:
Dana Sgroi, Contracts Support
Specialist, Finance Department

Information
Subject
Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending
10-25-13; and 11-1-13.

Suggested Motion
Acknowledgment of contracts under $50,000 which have been approved by the
County Manager for the weeks of October 21, 2013, to October 25, 2013; and
October 28, 2013, to November 1, 2013.

Attachments
County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 10-25-13 and
11-1-13
Contract with Globe Center, LLC
Contract with Chaparral Plaza
Contract with Fry's Food and Drug Store
Contract with Pioneer Mobile Home Park
Agreement No. 101713 with Gila County Historical Museum
Service Agreement No. 100413 with Superior Environmental Solutions Inc.
Contract MSM with Tyco Integrated Security
Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement No. 070213 with Fennemore
Craig P.C.
Professional Consulting Services Contract No. 101113 with L. Brevick Enterprises, Inc.
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT NO 092713-1 with Grasso Law Firm P.C.
Service Agreement No. 092713-2 with Kino Floors
Government Obligation Contract No. 3345816 with Kansas State Bank of Manhattan
Contract QUO-03551-N5N9K2 with Spillman Technologies, Inc.
Service Agreement No. 102513-1 with Earthquest Plumbing
Service Agreement No. 102513 with Stanley Security
Service Agreement with Konica Minolta for BizHub C454e
Contract No. 092613IBR with Visus Engineering Construction, Inc.
Amendment No. 1 with Polsinelli Shughart PC



Page 1 of 4 

 

COUNTY MANAGER APPROVED CONTRACTS UNDER $50,000 
 
 
October 21, 2013 to October 25, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
Gila County GEST 

 
  

 
Parking Lot Cleaning Services 

Contract 
 

 
$900.00 

 

 
 11-1-13 to 10-31-14  

 
10-23-13 

 
- 

 
Community Services has contracted with Globe 
Center, LLC for The Gila Employment and Special 
Training forces to perform parking lot cleaning 
and litter removal from Globe Center, LLC 
property located at 1100 N. Broad Street in Globe, 
AZ. 
 

 
Gila County GEST 

 
  

 
Parking Lot Cleaning Services 

Contract 
 

 
$480.00 

 

 
 11-1-13 to 10-31-14  

 
10-23-13 

 
- 

 
Community Services has contracted with 
Chaparral Plaza for The Gila Employment and 
Special Training forces to perform parking lot 
cleaning and litter removal from Chaparral Plaza 
property. 
 

 
Gila County GEST 

 
  

 
Parking Lot Cleaning Services 

Contract 
 

 
$1140.00 

 

 
 11-1-13 to 10-31-14  

 
10-23-13 

 
- 

 
Community Services has contracted with Fry’s 
Food & Drug for The Gila Employment and Special 
Training forces to perform parking lot cleaning 
and litter removal from Fry’s Food & Drug 
property located in Globe, AZ. 
 

 
Gila County GEST 

 
  

 
Parking Lot Cleaning Services 

Contract 
 

 
$720.00 

 

 
 11-1-13 to 10-31-14  

 
10-23-13 

 
- 

 
Community Services has contracted with Pioneer 
Mobile Home Park for The Gila Employment and 
Special Training forces to perform parking lot 
cleaning and litter removal from Pioneer Mobile 
Home Park property located in Globe, AZ. 
 

 
Agreement No. 101713 

with Gila County 
Historical Museum 

  

 
Agreement No. 101713 

between Gila County 
And 

Gila County Historical Museum 
 

 
 

$5,000.00 
 

 
 

 FY13-14  

 
 

10-23-13 

 
 

Expires 
 

 
 
The Gila County Historical Museum has requested 
assistance in funding for their advertising and 
promotion campaign to bring awareness to the 
Gila County Historical Museum. 
 

 
 



Page 2 of 4 

 

 
 
October 21, 2013 to October 25, 2013 

 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
100413 

Superior Environmental 
  

 
Service Agreement No. 100413 

Herbicide Weed Control at Pinal 
Mountain Little League Fields 

 

 
$2,000.00 

 

 
10-15-13 to 10-31-

13  

 
10-23-13 

 
Expires 

 

 
Contractor is to spray herbicide weed eradicator 
at the Pinal Mountain Little League Fields near 
the fence lines in and around the park. The time 
and money currently being spent on keeping 
weeds under control is becoming too costly. 
 

 
MSM 

TYCO Integrated Security 

 
NJPA Contract No. 031913-TIS 

Security System in the shop 
area at the Fairgrounds. 

 
 

 
$2,550.29 

 
10-23-13 to 12-31-

13 

 
10-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
To secure the Shop at the Fairgrounds. 
 

 
070213 

Fennemore Craig, P.C. 

 
Amendment No. 2 

to Professional Services 
Agreement No. 070213 

 
 
 

 
$2,500.00 

 
7-18-13 to 6-30-14 

 
10-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
Amendment No. 2 increases the contract amount 
by $2,500.00 for a new total contract amount of 
$7,500.00. Fennemore & Craig has been hired to 
provide responsibility advice on the AJP Electric 
and ATL issues on the Pine Creek Canyon Road 
project.  
 

 
101113 

l. Brevick Enterprises, 
Inc. 

 
Professional Consulting 

Services Contract No. 101113 
Update Gila County Facilities 

Management Plan 

 
 
 

 
$17,161.00 

 
10-23-13 to 12-31-

13 

 
10-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
Firm to provide professional management and 
planning services to assist Gila County in the 
update and amendment to the 2007 Long Range 
Facilities Management Plan. 

 
092713-1 

Grasso Law Firm, P.C. 

 
Professional Services 

Agreement No. 092713-1 
Legal Representation to the Gila 

County Sheriff’s Local Board of the 
PSPRS 

 
 
 

 
$8,000.00 

 
9-10-13 to 6-30-15 

 
9-10-13 

 
Expires 

 
Firm to provide legal advice and consultation to 
the Gila County Public Safety Personnel 
Retirement System Local Board. The Local Board 
is required to retain independent counsel. 
 



Page 3 of 4 

 

 
 
October 21, 2013 to October 25, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
092713-2 

 Kino Floors & Interiors 
  

 
Community Service Conference 

Room #200 Carpeting 

 
$3,315.24 

 
10-23-13 to  12-6-

13 

 
10-23-13 

 
Expires 

 
The carpet in Conference Room #200 is stained 
and dirty beyond cleaning. Community Services 
has had it cleaned several times only to have the 
stains and smells return shortly after cleaning. To 
promote sanitation and cleanliness they would 
like to replace the carpeting with tile. The 
renovation was budgeted for FY 2014. 
 

 
 
 
October 28, 2013 to November 1, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
3345816 

Kansas State Bank of 
Manhattan 

  

 
Government Obligation 

Contract for Financing BizHub 
C654E Copier 

 
$8,885.16 

 
10-18-13 to  10-17-

16 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
Purchase of a new copier for the Payson 
Assessor’s office. 

 
QUO-03551-N5N9K2 

Spillman Technologies 
  

 
Quote and Purchase Addendum 

for Civil Process Software for 
Gila County Sheriff and Gila 

County Constable 
 

 
$10,785.00 

 
9-19-13 to  12-31-

13 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
Spillman Technologies will provide Civil Process 
software to be used jointly by the Gila County 
Sheriff’s Departments and the Gila County 
Constables Departments. 1st year of maintenance 
is included in the price, as well as on-site training 
and sales tax. 
 

 
102513-1 

Earthquest Plumbing, 
Inc. 

  

 
Service Agreement No. 102513-1 

Septic Service-Fairgrounds 
 

 
$360.00 

 
10-30-13 to  12-31-

13 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
The Gila County Fairgrounds has two septic 
systems. Public Works has not been able to find 
any records that the systems have ever been 
serviced. 
 

 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 

 

 
 
October 28, 2013 to November 1, 2013 

Number / Vendor Title Amount Term Approved Renewal Option Summary 

 
102513 

Stanley Security 
Solutions 

  

 
Service Agreement No. 102513 

Security Key Pad for Globe 
Court Administration 

 
$8,039.00 

 
10-30-13 to  12-31-

13 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
Per facilities, these keypads need to be installed 
for the Security at the Globe Courthouse. 

 
Konica-Minolta 

  

 
Service & Maintenance 

Agreement 
BizHub C454e for Health 

Department 
 

 
$624.72 + color 

copies at 
.03156 per 

page 

 
10-30-13 to  10-30-

14 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
Service and maintenance agreement for new 
copier for the Health Department. Maintenance 
includes all supplies (except paper), toner, parts, 
labor and service calls. 

 
092613IBR 

Visus Engineering 
Construction, Inc. 

  

 
Contract No. 092613IBR 

Vertical Heights Road 
Road Realignment Project 

 

 
$39,500.00 

 

45 Days from 
Notice to Proceed 

 
10-30-13 

 
Expires 

 
The purpose of this project is to repair an area that 
was washed out to ensure the safety and maintain 
access for residents who live along Vertical Heights 
Road. 
 

 
Polsinelli Shughart, P.C. 

  

 
Amendment No. 1 to 
Professional Services 

Agreement 
Civil Contempt Defense Services 

 

 
$35,900.00 

 
7-1-13 to 12-31-13 

 
11-1-13 

 
Expires 

 
Firm is to provide Civil Contempt Defense Services 
to Gila County. 
 

 


























































































































































































































































	Agenda
	Item2.A.  Presentation of Officer of the Quarter by Bradley D. Beuchamp, Gila County Attorney, to Officer Brandon Buckner of the Payson Police Department.
	Item3.A.  Adoption of Proclamation No. 2013-08 regarding Thanksgiving
	ATT.Proclamation No. 2013-08
	Item3.B.  Board of Supervisors' 2013 Annual Property Tax Sale_Auction
	ATT.2013 BOS Annual Property Tax Sale_Auction List
	ATT.Parcel No. 101-07-014
	ATT.Parcel No. 101-07-023
	ATT.Parcel No. 101-07-024
	ATT.Parcel No. 101-07-305
	ATT.Parcel No. 101-12-188-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 102-13-032-F
	ATT.Parcel No. 206-06-304-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 206-21-045-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 207-15-245
	ATT.Parcel No. 301-07-009-M
	ATT.Parcel No. 302-14-021-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 302-35-005-E
	ATT.Parcel No. 302-60-199-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 302-60-200-A
	ATT.Parcel No. 302-60-205-D
	ATT.Parcel No. 304-03-192-A
	Item3.C.  A Sealed Bid for the purchase of 16 parcels of State-owned land
	ATT.Bid Form
	ATT.Clerk of the Board's Parcel Information
	ATT.Treasurer's Office Parcel Information
	Sheet1

	Item3.D.  Community Development Block Grant Application FY 2013_2014 Arizona Department of Housing
	ATT.Community Development Block Grant Application  FY 13-14
	ATT.CDBG Public Hearing Notice FY13-14
	Item3.E.  Employee CPI One-Time Payment
	Item4.A.  Amendment No. 3 to Contract No. Gila 10102 between Gila County and Central Arizona Association of Governments
	ATT.Amendment No. 2 - Contract No. Gila 10102
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.B.  Amendment No. 1 to the 2013-2014 Independent Contractor Agreement Contract No. 07012013-14 Arizona Community Action Association
	ATT.Amendment No. 1 to Contract No. 07012013-2014 ACAA
	ATT.Independant Contractor Agreement Contract No. 07012013-2014 ACAA
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	GILA COUNTY ATTORNEY

	Item4.C.  Memorandum of Understanding for the Tobacco Free Environments Program  at the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services with the Globe Uni
	ATT.GUSD MOU 2013-2014
	ATT.GUSD MOU 2012-2013
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item4.D.  Memorandum of Understanding for the Tobacco Free Environments Program  at the Gila County Division of Health and Emergency Services with Miami Area Un
	ATT.Miami MOU 2012-2013
	ATT.Legal Explanation
	Item4.E.  Pine Creek Canyon Domestic Water Improvement District Board Member Resignation and New Appointment
	Item4.F.  Gila County Republican Party Committeemen Appointments
	Item4.G.  Gila County Republican Party Committeeman Appointment
	Item4.H.  Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2013
	ATT.Recorder's Office Monthly Report for September 2013
	Item4.I.  Globe Regional Justice of the Peace's Office Monthly Report for October 2013
	ATT.Globe Regional Justice Court Report for 10_2013
	Item4.J.  October 29, 2013, Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes and November 5, 2013, Board of Equalization Meeting Minutes
	ATT.BOS 10-29-13 Meeting Minutes
	ATT.BOE 11-05-13 Meeting Minutes
	Item4.K.  Report for County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 10-25-13_ and 11-1-13
	ATT.County Manager Approved Contracts Under $50,000 for Weeks Ending 10-25-13 and 11-1-13
	ATT.Contract with Globe Center, LLC
	ATT.Contract with Chaparral Plaza
	ATT.Contract with Fry's Food and Drug Store
	ATT.Contract with Pioneer Mobile Home Park
	ATT.Agreement No. 101713 with Gila County Historical Museum
	ATT.Service Agreement No. 100413 with Superior Environmental Solutions Inc.
	ATT.Contract MSM with Tyco Integrated Security
	ATT.Amendment No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement No. 070213 with Fennemore Craig P.C.
	ATT.Professional Consulting Services Contract No. 101113 with L. Brevick Enterprises, Inc.
	ATT.Service Agreement No. 092713-2 with Kino Floors

